
GLACVCD 
BOARD OF TRUSTEES MEETING 

AGENDA & EXHIBITS 

 
Thursday, November 10th, 2022  

7:00 p.m. Board Meeting  
Santa Fe Springs District Headquarters  

12545 Florence Avenue, Santa Fe Springs, CA 90670  
  
 

Trustee Emily Holman, President  
Trustee Scott Kwong, Vice President  

Trustee Marilyn Sanabria, Secretary-Treasurer  
  

General Manager, Susanne Kluh  
Director of Scientific-Technical Services, Steve Vetrone  

Director of Operations, Mark Daniel  
Director of Communications, Mary-Joy Coburn  
Director of Fiscal Operations, Carolyn Weeks  
Director of Human Resources, Allison Costa 

Board General Counsel, Quinn M. Barrow, Richards, Watson, Gershon  
Labor Legal Counsel, Oliver Yee, Liebert, Cassidy, Whitmore  

 
 
Copies of staff reports or other written documentation relating to agenda items are available online at 
https://www.GLAmosquito.org/board-meetings and are on file at the District’s Headquarters at the Front Office for public inspection.   
If you have questions regarding an agenda item, please contact the Front Office Staff at (562) 944-9656 ex:504  
during regular business hours. 

 
Pursuant to the Americans with Disabilities Act, persons with a disability who require a disability-related modification or 
accommodation in order to participate in a meeting, including auxiliary aids or services, may request such modification or 
accommodation from the front office at (562)944.9656 ext. 504.  Notification 48 business hours prior to the meeting will enable 
the facility staff to make reasonable arrangements to assure accessibility to the meeting.  

 

 

https://www.glamosquito.org/board-meetings


GREATER LOS ANGELES COUNTY VECTOR 
CONTROL DISTRICT 

12545 Florence Avenue, Santa Fe Springs, CA 90670 
Office (562) 944-9656 | Fax (562) 944-7976 

Email: info@GLAmosquito.org | Website: www.GLAmosquito.org 
 

A CALIFORNIA GOVERNMENTAL AGENCY 
PROMOTING COMMUNITY HEALTH, COMFORT AND WELFARE THROUGH EFFECTIVE AND RESPONSIVE VECTOR CONTROL SINCE 1952 

 

Board of Trustees 
 

PRESIDENT 
Emily Holman, Long Beach 

 
VICE PRESIDENT 

Scott Kwong, San Marino 
 

SECRETARY-TREASURER 
Marilyn Sanabria, Huntington Park 

 

ARTESIA 
Melissa Ramoso 

BELL 
Ali Saleh 

BELL GARDENS 
Pedro Aceituno 

BELLFLOWER 
Sonny R. Santa Ines 

BURBANK 
Dr. Jeff D. Wassem 

CARSON 
Jim Dear 

CERRITOS 
Mark W. Bollman 

COMMERCE 
Leonard Mendoza 

CUDAHY 
Baru Sanchez 

DIAMOND BAR 
Ruth Low 

DOWNEY 
Robert Kiefer 

GARDENA 
Paulette Francis 

GLENDALE 
Vacant 

HAWAIIAN GARDENS 
Luis Roa 

LA CANADA FLINTRIDGE 
Leonard Pieroni 

LA HABRA HEIGHTS 
Catherine Houwen 

LA MIRADA 
John Lewis 

LAKEWOOD 
Steve Croft 

LOS ANGELES CITY 
Steven Appleton 

LOS ANGELES COUNTY 
Steven A. Goldsworthy 

LYNWOOD 
Jorge Casanova 

MAYWOOD 
Jessica Torres 

MONTEBELLO 
Avik Cordeiro 

NORWALK 
Ana Valencia 

PARAMOUNT 
Isabel Aguayo 

PICO RIVERA 
Raul Elias 

SANTA CLARITA 
Heidi Heinrich 

SAN FERNANDO 
Jesse H. Avila 

SANTA FE SPRINGS 
Joe Angel Zamora 

SIGNAL HILL 
Robert D. Copeland 

SOUTH EL MONTE 
Hector Delgado 

SOUTH GATE 
Denise Diaz 

VERNON 
Leticia Lopez 

WHITTIER 
Jessica Martinez 

  

 
GENERAL MANAGER 

Susanne Kluh 

1

mailto:info@GLAmosquito.org
http://www.glamosquito.org/


GREATER LOS ANGELES COUNTY VECTOR 
CONTROL DISTRICT 

12545 Florence Avenue, Santa Fe Springs, CA 90670 
Office (562) 944-9656 | Fax (562) 944-7976 

Email: info@GLAmosquito.org | Website: www.GLAmosquito.org 
 

A CALIFORNIA GOVERNMENTAL AGENCY 
PROMOTING COMMUNITY HEALTH, COMFORT AND WELFARE THROUGH EFFECTIVE AND RESPONSIVE VECTOR CONTROL SINCE 1952 

 

A G E N D A 
 

THE REGULAR MEETING 
OF THE BOARD OF TRUSTEES 

 
Thursday, November 10, 2022 

 
District Office 

12545 Florence Avenue 
Santa Fe Springs, CA 90670 

1. CALL TO ORDER 

 

2. QUORUM (ROLL) CALL 

 

3. INVOCATION 

 

4. PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE 

 

5. CORRESPONDENCE 

 
6. INTRODUCTIONS 

(Introductions requested by staff or Trustees of persons attending the meeting are made at 
this time). 

 

7. PUBLIC COMMENT 

(This time is reserved for members of the public to address the Board relative to matters 
of business on and off the agenda.  Comments will be limited to three minutes per 
person). 

2

mailto:info@GLAmosquito.org
http://www.glamosquito.org/


 

8. CONSENT AGENDA (8.1 – 8.4) 

(VOTE REQUIRED) 
 
8.1  Consideration of Minutes 2022-10 of regular Board Meeting held on October 

13th, 2022. (EXHIBIT A) 

8.2  Consideration of Resolution 2022-17 Authorizing Payment of Attached 
Requisition October 1st through October 31st, 2022. (EXHIBIT B)  

8.3   Consideration of a Joint Tax Sharing Resolution, related to the annexation of 
SCV-1116, SCV-1117, SCV-1118, SCV-1119. This resolution authorizes the 
Sanitation Districts of Los Angeles County and GLACVCD to collectively 
approve and accept the negotiated exchange of ad valorem property tax revenue 
resulting from the annexation of the subject territory identified in the resolution to 
provide revenue to the Santa Clarita Valley Sanitation District. A copy of the 
letter from the Sanitation Districts of Los Angeles County requesting this 
resolution is attached. (EXHIBIT C)  

Analysis: Similar to previous L.A. County tax sharing resolutions and seek to generate 
revenue to partially fund the services of SCV-1116, SCV-1117, SCV-1118, SCV-1119 as 
noted above. Similar resolutions have previously been adopted by the Board; SCV-1116, 
SCV-1117, SCV-1118, SCV-1119 relates to funding for the operation and maintenance of 
off-site disposal of sewage. Although the District gives up a negligible share of its ad 
valorem property taxes in these exchanges, in subsequent years, that amount would 
generally be regained, if not exceeded, due to an increase in property values associated 
with services provided by the Sanitation Districts. 

 

8.4 Consideration of Master Agreement for Taxing Entity Compensation regarding 
the City of Cudahy. (EXHIBIT D) 

Summary: This Taxing Entity Compensation Agreement for the City of Cudahy, was 
presented to and approved by the Board in July of this year. The Los Angeles County 
Attorney recently made changes, which are incorporated to the attached revised Master 
Compensation Agreement; they are in need for this agreement to be executed by 11/15, 
in order for the City of Cudahy to transfer property to developer for housing 
developments in the City.  
 
No substantive language was change on the agreement. The only changed was to give 
notice to the taxing entities as per Sections of the updated agreement on 4.1.1 – 4.1.3.  

 
Past Summary: The City has prepared a Master Agreement for Taxing Entity 
Compensation ("Compensation Agreement") that establishes the procedures required 
to be followed by the City for the sale of the sites for future development, and also 
establishes that the City will remit the Net Unrestricted Proceeds from the sale of the 
sites to the Los Angeles County Auditor-Controller for distribution to the taxing 

3



entities in accordance with each taxing entity's pro rata share of the Tax Base, as 
required by law. 

 

 

9. COMMITTEE REPORT  

 

9.1 Ad Hoc SIT Committee      Emily Holman, Chair  

9.1.a Consider and discuss Sterile Insect Technique (SIT) Program updates.  

 

9.2 AD Hoc Facilities Expansion Committee    Steve Goldsworthy, Chair  

9.2.a Consider and discuss preliminary research and strategy for District facility 
expansion in Santa Fe Springs and Sylmar.                                                                                                                                         

                                                       

    10. STAFF PROGRAM REPORTS: OCOTBER 2022 

10.1 Manager’s Report    S. Kluh, General Manager                                                                                                      

10.2 Scientific-Technical (Staff Report A) S. Vetrone, Sci.-Tech Services Dir. 

10.3 Operations (Staff Report B)   M. Daniel, Operations Dir. 

10.4 Communications (Staff Report C)  M.J. Coburn, Communications Dir. 

10.5 Fiscal (Staff Report D)   C. Weeks, Finance Director 

      10.6 Human Resources (Staff Report E)  A. Costa, Human Resources Dir. 

10.7 General Counsel Report   Q. Barrow, General Counsel 

 

11. OTHER 

The Board may consider items not on the agenda provided that the Board complies with the 
Government Code (Brown Act) §54954.2(b). 

 

12. ADJOURNMENT 

The next Board of Trustees meeting will be scheduled on Thursday, December 8th, 2022, at 
7:00 PM at the District’s headquarters at 12545 Florence Avenue, Santa Fe Springs. 

4



A CALIFORNIA GOVERNMENTAL AGENCY 
PROMOTING COMMUNITY HEALTH, COMFORT AND WELFARE THROUGH EFFECTIVE AND RESPONSIVE VECTOR CONTROL SINCE 1952 

GREATER LOS ANGELES COUNTY VECTOR CONTROL DISTRICT
MINUTES NO. 2022 – 10 

The regular meeting of the Board of Trustees of the Greater Los Angeles County Vector Control District 
held at 7:00 p.m. on Thursday, October 13, 2022, at the District office at 12545 Florence Avenue, Santa Fe 
Springs, California. 

TRUSTEES PRESENT 
Melissa Ramoso, City of Artesia 
Ali Saleh, City of Bell 
Sonny Santa Ines, City of Bellflower  
Pedro Aceituno, City of Bell Gardens 
Dr. Jeff Wassem, City of Burbank 
Mark Bollman, City of Cerritos 
Baru Sanchez, City of Cudahy *7:15 
Robert Keifer, City of Downey 
Paulette Francis, City of Gardena *7:09 
Luis Roa, City of Hawaiian Gardens 
Leonard Peironi, La Cañada Flintridge 
Catherine Houwen, City of La Habra Heights  
Steve Croft, City of Lakewood 
John Lewis, City of La Mirada 
Steve Appleton, City of Los Angeles 
Steven Goldsworthy, Los Angeles County 
Jorge Casanova, City of Lynwood 
Jessica Torres, City of Maywood  
Avik Cordeiro, City of Montebello 
Isabel Aguayo, City of Paramount 
Scott Kwong, Vice President - City of San 
Marino 
Joe Angel Zamora, City of Santa Fe Springs 
Robert Copeland, City of Signal Hill 
Hector Delgado, City of South El Monte *7:08 
Leticia Lopez, City of Vernon *7:07 

TRUSTEES ABSENT (EXCUSED) 
Emily Holman, President - City of Long Beach  
Marylin Sanabria, Secretary/Treasurer – 
City of Huntington Park 
Raul Elias, City of Pico Rivera 
Jesse H. Avila, City of San Fernando 
Jessica Martinez, City of Whittier  

TRUSTEES ABSENT 
Jim Dear, City of Carson 
Leonard Mendoza, City of Commerce 
Ruth Low, City of Diamond Bar 
Vacant, City of Glendale 
Ana Valencia, City of Norwalk 
Heidi Heinrich, City of Santa Clarita 
Denise Diaz, City of South Gate 

OTHERS PRESENT 
Susanne Kluh, General Manager 
Steve Vetrone, Director of Scientific-Technical 
Services 
Mark Daniel, Director of Operations 
Mary-Joy Coburn, Director of Communications  
Alison Costa, Director of Human Resources 
Cindy Reyes, Acting Director of Human 
Resources 
Anais Medina Diaz, Public Information Officer 
Quinn Barrow, General Counsel  

* Denotes time of late arrival (vote tallies on
agenda items reflect actual Trustees present at
time of vote)

1. CALL TO ORDER

Vice-President Kwong called the meeting to order at 7:03 pm. 

EXHIBIT A

5



2. QUORUM (ROLL) CALL 

Following roll call it was recorded that 20 Trustees were present and 17 were absent. 
Four Trustees joined the meeting after roll call, bringing the total to 25 Trustees present 
and 12 absent.  

3. INVOCATION 

Trustee Dr. Wassem (Burbank) led the invocation. 

4. PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE 

Trustee Santa Ines (Bellflower) led the pledge of allegiance. 

5. CORRESPONDENCE 

NONE 
6. INTRODUCTIONS 

(Introductions requested by staff or Trustees of persons attending the meeting are made at 
this time). 

General Manager Kluh introduced Catherine MacLeod from MacLeod Watts who would 
be providing a presentation on the District’s OPEB Valuation report.  

7. PUBLIC COMMENT 

(This time is reserved for members of the public to address the Board relative to matters 
of business on and off the agenda.  Comments will be limited to three minutes per 
person). 

NONE 

8. CONSENT AGENDA (8.1 – 8.4) 

(VOTE REQUIRED) 
 

8.1  Consideration of Minutes 2022-09 of regular Board Meeting held on September 
8th, 2022. (EXHIBIT A) 

8.2  Consideration of Resolution 2022-16 Authorizing Payment of Attached 
Requisition September 1st through September 30th, 2022. (EXHIBIT B)  

8.3   Consideration of a Joint Tax Sharing Resolution, related to the annexation of 
SCV-1110, SCV-1111, SCV-1112, SCV-1113. This resolution authorizes the 
Sanitation Districts of Los Angeles County and GLACVCD to collectively 
approve and accept the negotiated exchange of ad valorem property tax revenue 
resulting from the annexation of the subject territory identified in the resolution to 
provide revenue to the Santa Clarita Valley Sanitation District. A copy of the 
letter from the Sanitation Districts of Los Angeles County requesting this 
resolution is attached. (EXHIBIT C)  

Analysis: Similar to previous L.A. County tax sharing resolutions and seek to 
generate revenue to partially fund the services of SCV-1110, SCV-1111, SCV-
1112, SCV-1113 as noted above. Similar resolutions have previously been 

EXHIBIT A

6



adopted by the Board; SCV-1110, SCV-1111, SCV-1112, SCV-1113 relates to 
funding for the operation and maintenance of off-site disposal of sewage. 
Although the District gives up a negligible share of its ad valorem property taxes 
in these exchanges, in subsequent years, that amount would generally be 
regained, if not exceeded, due to an increase in property values associated with 
services provided by the Sanitation Districts. 

8.4 Consideration of District’s FY 22/23 Goals Status Report for the first quarter. 
(EXHIBIT D)  

Summary: Upon adoption of the District’s FY 22/23 Budget, the Board of 
Trustees requested a quarterly update on the status of departmental goals 
enumerated in the budget document. 

Trustee Santa Ines (Bellflower) made a motion to approve the Consent Agenda. The 
motion was seconded by Trustee Croft (Lakewood) and approved with 20 votes in 
favor and one abstention. 

YES: Artesia, Bell, Bell Gardens, Bellflower, Burbank, Cerritos, Downey, Hawaiian 
Gardens, Los Angeles City, Los Angeles County, La Cañada Flintridge, La Habra 
Heights, La Mirada, Lakewood, Lynwood, Maywood, Montebello, Santa Fe Springs, 
San Marino, Signal Hill 

NO: NONE  

ABSTAIN: Paramount 

ABSENT: Carson, Commerce, Cudahy, Diamond Bar, Gardena, Glendale, 
Huntington Park, Long Beach, Norwalk, Pico Rivera, San Fernando, Santa Clarita, 
South El Monte, South Gate, Whittier, Vernon 

9. ANNOUNCEMENT OF TRUSTEES’ TERM OF OFFICE TO EXPIRE                         
JANUARY 2, 2023 

Summary: The General Manager has mailed correspondence advising the following named 
government bodies that the two or four-year term of office of its representative will expire at 
12 p.m. on January 2, 2023 and has requested that they reappoint the trustee representative 
or successor for the next two or four year term of office according to Division 3, Chapter 1, 
Article 3, Sections 2024 et. Seq. of the State Health and Safety Code.  

Trustee Representative   Governing Body  
Pedro Aceituno              Bell Gardens 
Robert Copeland            Signal Hill 
Marilyn Sanabria            Huntington Park 
Heidi Heinrich                Santa Clarita 
Jessica Martinez             Whittier 
Baru Sanchez                  Cudahy 
Isabel Aguayo                 Paramount 
Jessica Torres                 Maywood 
Jesse Avila                      San Fernando 
Melissa Ramoso             Artesia 
Luis Roa                          Hawaiian Gardens 

EXHIBIT A

7



Jeff Wassem                   Burbank 
Raul Elias                        Pico Rivera 
Leticia Lopez                  Vernon 
Ana Valencia                  Norwalk 
 

General Manager Kluh advised the listed trustees should connect with their respective city in 
regard to their reappointment to the board of trustees for a new term.  

10. CONSIDERATION AND VOTE FOR SPECIAL DISTRICT LAFCO 
REPRESENTATIVE, VOTING MEMBER FOR THE TERM EXPIRING IN MAY 
2026 (EXHIBIT E) (VOTE REQUIRED) 

Summary: The Board should vote for one candidate on the ballot for Special District LAFCO 
Representative to fill the vacancy expiring in May 2026. The candidate receiving the highest 
number of votes will be declared the special district voting member to LAFCO. Ballots must 
be returned by 5:00pm on November 30, 2022. 
 
General Manager Kluh shared that the Board had nominated Trustee Steve Appleton to the 
election for a special district’s representative on the LAFCO Board. Trustee Appleton shared 
a few words about why he’s the best candidate for this seat.  

Trustee Bollman (Cerritos) made a motion to approve the Consent Agenda. The motion 
was seconded by Trustee Keifer (Downey) and approved unanimously. 

YES: Artesia, Bell, Bell Gardens, Bellflower, Burbank, Cerritos, Downey, Gardena, 
Hawaiian Gardens, Los Angeles City, Los Angeles County, La Cañada Flintridge, La 
Habra Heights, La Mirada, Lakewood, Lynwood, Maywood, Montebello, Paramount, 
Santa Fe Springs, San Marino, Signal Hill, Vernon 

NO: NONE  

ABSENT: Carson, Commerce, Cudahy, Diamond Bar, Glendale, Huntington Park, 
Long Beach, Norwalk, Pico Rivera, San Fernando, Santa Clarita, South El Monte, 
South Gate, Whittier 

11. PRESENTATION AND DISCUSSION OF JUNE 30, 2022, ACTUARIAL 
VALUATION OF OTHER POST-EMPLOYMENT BENEFIT PROGRAMS 
(EXHIBIT F) (RECEIVE AND FILE) 

Summary: A report on the District’s actuarial report providing financial information about 
the other post-employment benefit (OPEB) liabilities. 

Ms. MacLeod provided a presentation on the District’s Other Post-Employment Benefit 
Programs. The valuation found the District’s Net OPEB Liability decreased by about $2.2 
million. The accounting liability was $869,000 lower than expected and trust assets were 
$1,249,000 higher than expected.  

Trustee Sanchez asked if the District’s newest budget included an allocation for OPEB 
funding. Director Weeks explained that the District is contributing $600,000 towards the 
OPEB trust in addition to $428,250 that fund health care premiums for current retirees.  
 

EXHIBIT A

8



12. COMMITTEE REPORT  

12.1 Personnel Committee      Robert Copeland, Chair  

12.1.a CLOSED SESSION: PUBLIC EMPLOYEE PERFORMANCE 
EVALUATION (VOTE REQUIRED) 

(Government Code Section 54957)                                                                                                                                      
Title: General Manager  

ANNOUNCEMENT IN OPEN SESSION OF ITEMS TO BE DISCUSSED IN 
CLOSED SESSION  

RECESS INTO CLOSED SESSION  

RECONVENE INTO OPEN SESSION  

CLOSED SESSION ANNOUNCEMENT IN OPEN SESSION 

12.1.b Consider Personnel Committee’s Recommendation 

Legal Counsel reported that the Board discussed the listed item but no reportable action 
was taken. Committee Chair Copeland will be reaching out to General Manager Kluh 
directly to provide her with the performance evaluation. 

12.2 Ad Hoc Facilities Expansion Committee    Steve Goldsworthy, Chair  

12.2.a Consider and discuss preliminary research and strategy for District facility 
expansion in Santa Fe Springs and Sylmar.  

Trustee Goldsworthy shared that the Committee met to discuss potential expansion 
opportunities. The Agency had been considering the purchase of the vacant property next 
to the Sylmar facility in the past and the Committee was alerted that is currently under 
escrow.  
 

13. STAFF PROGRAM REPORTS: SEPTEMBER 2022 

13.1 Manager’s Report    S. Kluh, General Manager 

General Manager Kluh thanked the Board for attending the 70th Anniversary celebration at 
the Sylmar facility. Additionally, she suggested that the Board consider to occasionally  hold 
a meeting at the Sylmar office in the future to provide Trustees with an opportunity to 
become familiar with the second location. Trustee Appleton shared his experience at the 
District’s 70th celebration event.  

Trustee Wassem inquired about suspected imported cases of Aedes transmissible disease 
during the month of September. General Manager Kluh shared that the District responded to 
five cases with investigations which added 150 to 200 door-to-door parcel inspections per 
case to staffs workload.  

Multiple Trustees expressed support for holding Board meetings at the Sylmar facility. 
Trustee Croft suggested that staff survey the Trustees to see which month(s) they would be 
available to meet at the Sylmar facility for the monthly board meeting. 

Trustee Goldsworthy inquired more about the travel-related cases.  

EXHIBIT A

9



Lastly, General Manager Kluh invited the board of trustees to the District’s Employee 
Appreciation Day on October 26th. 

13.2 Scientific-Technical (Staff Report A) S. Vetrone, Sci.-Tech Services Dir. 

Director Vetrone updated the Board with the District’s latest West Nile virus activity, 
mosquito abundance, and imported travel cases that were not captured in the monthly staff 
report. Overall, the District’s seasonal activity is on trend with the five-year average.  

13.3 Operations (Staff Report B)   M. Daniel, Operations Dir. 

Director Daniel reported a correction to the previous month’s staff report. An incorrect 
number was reported but corrected to reflect the actual pesticide used and cost associated 
with it.  

13.4 Communications (Staff Report C)  M.J. Coburn, Communications Dir. 

Director Coburn updated the Board with the Department’s name change to Communications 
Department. Additionally, she shared the September Kudos video. Lastly, she shared images 
from the 70th Anniversary Celebration in Sylmar and thanked the Board members who 
participated in the celebrations.  

13.5 Fiscal (Staff Report D)   C. Weeks, Finance Director 

Director Weeks did not have anything to add to her report.  

13.6 Human Resources (Staff Report E)  A. Costa, Human Resources Dir. 

Director Costa thanked Ms. Cindy Reyes for stepping in as Acting Human Resources 
Director, and the General Manager presented Ms. Reyes with a bouquet of flowers. 

13.7 General Counsel Report   Q. Barrow, General Counsel 

No report.  
 

14. OTHER 

The Board may consider items not on the agenda provided that the Board complies with the 
Government Code (Brown Act) §54954.2(b). 

NONE 

 

15. ADJOURNMENT 

Vice-President Kwong adjourned the meeting 8:13 pm. The next Board of Trustees meeting 
will be scheduled on Thursday, November 10th, 2022, at 7:00 PM at the District’s headquarters 
at 12545 Florence Avenue, Santa Fe Springs. 

 

EXHIBIT A

10



__________________________________ 

__________________________________ 

__________________________________ 

RESOLUTION NO. 2022-17 

A RESOLUTION OF THE BOARD OF TRUSTEES OF                                                                                          
THE GREATER LOS ANGELES COUNTY VECTOR CONTROL DISTRICT                                         

RATIFYING AND AUTHORIZING THE PAYMENT                                                                                               
OF CERTAIN CLAIMS AND DEMANDS 

CERTIFICATION 

 

In accordance with Section 2000.0 of the District’s Accounting Procedures Policy,                                           
the Director of  Fiscal Operations hereby certifies to the accuracy of the Requisition                                          
Schedule attached to this resolution and to the availability of funds for the payment of                                           
expenses set forth in that Requisition Schedule. 

 

                     Director of Fiscal Operations 

THE BOARD OF TRUSTEES OF THE GREATER LOS ANGELES COUNTY                                          
VECTOR CONTROL DISTRICT DETERMINES AND RESOLVES AS FOLLOWS: 

 

Section 1:  The claims and demands set forth in the attached Requisition 

Schedule are ratified and approved in the amounts set forth as follows: 

A. In the amount of $356,482.49 as issued, signed, and released as 
Check Nos. 4200 through 4211. 

 

Section 2:  The Secretary-Treasurer is directed to certify to the adoption of the resolution. 

PASSED, APPROVED, AND ADOPTED this 10th day of November 2022. 

 

            

President 

 

I, ________________________, Secretary-Treasurer of the Greater Los Angeles County Vector Control 
District, hereby certify that Resolution No. 2022-17 was duly adopted by the Board of Trustees at its regular 
meeting held on November 10, 2022. 

           

      Secretary-Treasurer 

EXHIBIT B

11



 G
re

at
er

 L
.A

. C
ou

nt
y 

Ve
ct

or
 C

on
tr

ol
 D

is
t

 C
as

h 
Di

sb
ur

se
m

en
ts

 J
ou

rn
al

 F
or

 th
e 

Pe
rio

d 
Fr

om
 O

ct
 1

, 2
02

2 
to

 O
ct

 3
1,

 2
02

2

D
at

e
C

he
ck

 #
Ac

co
un

t I
D

Ve
nd

or
In

vo
ic

e 
N

um
be

r
D

es
cr

ip
tio

n
C

he
ck

 T
ot

al
Am

ou
nt

10
/7

/2
2

AC
H

51
70

-A
-7

0
PE

R
S

10
00

00
01

69
39

70
5

O
ct

ob
er

 2
02

2 
H

ea
lth

 a
nd

 m
ed

ic
al

 p
re

m
iu

m
s 

C
he

ck
 T

ot
al

:
(1

27
,2

20
.0

4)
   

   
   

10
/1

3/
22

AC
H

51
70

-A
-7

0
AU

L 
H

ea
lth

 B
en

ef
it 

Tr
us

t
M

id
Am

er
ic

a 
O

ct
ob

er
 2

02
2

M
id

Am
er

ic
a 

R
et

ire
es

 a
nd

 T
ie

r I
V 

H
R

A
C

he
ck

 T
ot

al
:

(2
1,

23
3.

39
)

10
/1

4/
22

41
69

23
91

-A
-1

0
Am

er
ic

an
 F

id
el

ity
 A

ss
ur

an
ce

 C
om

pa
ny

In
vo

ic
e:

 6
06

21
13

AF
 U

R
M

 F
SA

C
he

ck
 T

ot
al

:
(1

,0
37

.8
9)

   
   

   
   

 

10
/1

4/
22

41
70

23
02

-A
-1

0
AF

LA
C

In
vo

ic
e:

 0
29

43
1

Af
la

c 
- a

cc
id

en
t, 

ST
D

, L
ife

, M
ed

ic
al

C
he

ck
 T

ot
al

:
(1

,8
35

.0
6)

   
   

   
   

 

10
/1

4/
22

41
71

57
05

-A
-1

0
AK

ES
O

 O
C

C
U

PA
TI

O
N

AL
 H

EA
LT

H
In

vo
ic

e:
 4

58
0-

72
85

1
R

et
ur

n 
to

 w
or

k 
sc

re
en

 - 
Ky

le
 P

et
t

C
he

ck
 T

ot
al

:
(1

00
.0

0)
   

   
   

   
   

 

10
/1

4/
22

41
72

56
67

-A
-1

0
Ap

pl
eO

ne
 E

m
pl

oy
m

en
t S

er
vi

ce
In

vo
ic

e:
 0

1-
64

34
99

7
Te

m
p 

pr
of

. s
er

vi
ce

s 
- l

au
ra

 M
ar

tin
ez

1,
77

1.
60

   
   

   
   

  
10

/1
4/

22
41

72
56

67
-A

-1
0

Ap
pl

eO
ne

 E
m

pl
oy

m
en

t S
er

vi
ce

In
vo

ic
e:

 0
1-

64
44

06
1

Te
m

p 
pr

of
. s

er
vi

ce
s 

- l
au

ra
 M

ar
tin

ez
1,

70
5.

17
   

   
   

   
  

C
he

ck
 T

ot
al

:
(3

,4
76

.7
7)

   
   

   
   

 

10
/1

4/
22

41
73

53
25

-B
-2

3
C

IN
TA

S 
#0

53
In

vo
ic

e:
 4

12
93

85
84

4
U

ni
fo

rm
s,

 to
w

el
s,

 fl
oo

r m
at

s 
cl

ea
ne

d 
an

d 
ja

ni
to

ria
l s

er
vi

ce
34

6.
92

   
   

   
   

   
  

10
/1

4/
22

41
73

53
25

-B
-2

3
C

IN
TA

S 
#0

53
In

vo
ic

e:
 4

13
00

75
61

6
U

ni
fo

rm
s,

 to
w

el
s,

 fl
oo

r m
at

s 
cl

ea
ne

d 
an

d 
ja

ni
to

ria
l s

er
vi

ce
34

0.
24

   
   

   
   

   
  

10
/1

4/
22

41
73

53
25

-B
-2

3
C

IN
TA

S 
#0

53
In

vo
ic

e:
 4

13
08

26
73

4
U

ni
fo

rm
s,

 to
w

el
s,

 fl
oo

r m
at

s 
cl

ea
ne

d 
an

d 
ja

ni
to

ria
l s

er
vi

ce
51

9.
51

   
   

   
   

   
  

10
/1

4/
22

41
73

53
25

-B
-2

3
C

IN
TA

S 
#0

53
In

vo
ic

e:
 4

13
14

46
44

8
U

ni
fo

rm
s,

 to
w

el
s,

 fl
oo

r m
at

s 
cl

ea
ne

d 
an

d 
ja

ni
to

ria
l s

er
vi

ce
33

6.
88

   
   

   
   

   
  

10
/1

4/
22

41
73

53
25

-A
-2

2
C

IN
TA

S 
#0

53
In

vo
ic

e:
 4

13
18

84
05

6
U

ni
fo

rm
s,

 to
w

el
s,

 fl
oo

r m
at

s 
cl

ea
ne

d 
an

d 
ja

ni
to

ria
l s

er
vi

ce
47

0.
59

   
   

   
   

   
  

10
/1

4/
22

41
73

53
25

-B
-2

3
C

IN
TA

S 
#0

53
In

vo
ic

e:
 4

13
21

28
28

4
U

ni
fo

rm
s,

 to
w

el
s,

 fl
oo

r m
at

s 
cl

ea
ne

d 
an

d 
ja

ni
to

ria
l s

er
vi

ce
33

9.
61

   
   

   
   

   
  

10
/1

4/
22

41
73

53
25

-A
-2

2
C

IN
TA

S 
#0

53
In

vo
ic

e:
 4

13
25

76
49

1
U

ni
fo

rm
s,

 to
w

el
s,

 fl
oo

r m
at

s 
cl

ea
ne

d 
an

d 
ja

ni
to

ria
l s

er
vi

ce
59

8.
11

   
   

   
   

   
  

10
/1

4/
22

41
73

53
25

-A
-2

2
C

IN
TA

S 
#0

53
In

vo
ic

e:
 4

13
32

67
62

7
U

ni
fo

rm
s,

 to
w

el
s,

 fl
oo

r m
at

s 
cl

ea
ne

d 
an

d 
ja

ni
to

ria
l s

er
vi

ce
43

4.
04

   
   

   
   

   
  

C
he

ck
 T

ot
al

:
(3

,3
85

.9
0)

   
   

   
   

 

10
/1

4/
22

41
74

57
90

-A
-5

2
D

IA
N

A 
G

AR
C

IA
In

vo
ic

e:
 D

IG
A.

25
0.

20
22

70
th

 A
nn

iv
. b

al
lo

on
 a

rc
h

25
0.

00
   

   
   

   
   

  
10

/1
4/

22
41

74
57

90
-A

-5
2

D
IA

N
A 

G
AR

C
IA

In
vo

ic
e:

 D
IG

A.
11

0.
05

70
th

 A
nn

iv
. r

af
fle

 g
ift

 b
as

ke
ts

11
0.

05
   

   
   

   
   

  
10

/1
4/

22
41

74
57

07
-A

-5
2

D
IA

N
A 

G
AR

C
IA

In
vo

ic
e:

 D
IG

A.
23

.0
4

70
th

 A
nn

iv
. c

up
ca

ke
s

23
.0

4
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

10
/1

4/
22

41
74

54
85

-A
-5

2
D

IA
N

A 
G

AR
C

IA
In

vo
ic

e:
 D

IG
A.

17
4.

84
C

AP
IO

 S
an

 D
ie

go
 C

on
fe

re
nc

e 
m

ile
ag

e 
re

im
bu

rs
em

en
ts

 (1
41

 m
ile

s 
X 

$.
62

5)
 0

8/
29

/2
2

17
6.

24
   

   
   

   
   

  
C

he
ck

 T
ot

al
:

(5
59

.3
3)

   
   

   
   

   
 

10
/1

4/
22

41
75

51
60

-A
-2

2
Fi

de
lit

y 
Se

cu
rit

y 
Li

fe
 In

s.
/E

ye
m

ed
In

vo
ic

e:
 1

65
45

61
38

Vi
si

on
 in

su
ra

nc
e

C
he

ck
 T

ot
al

:
(1

,7
37

.3
6)

   
   

   
   

 

10
/1

4/
22

41
76

57
07

-A
-5

2
Je

ss
ic

a 
Pe

na
In

vo
ic

e:
 P

EN
A.

39
6.

90
70

th
 A

nn
iv

. S
yl

m
ar

 c
el

eb
ra

tio
n 

- r
ei

m
bu

rs
em

en
t f

or
 p

ur
ch

as
ed

 m
ea

ls
C

he
ck

 T
ot

al
:

(3
96

.9
0)

   
   

   
   

   
 

10
/1

4/
22

41
77

56
60

-A
-1

0
PI

TN
EY

 B
O

W
ES

 IN
C

.
In

vo
ic

e:
 1

02
16

39
32

9
2 

of
 re

d 
in

k 
ca

rtr
id

ge
s

C
he

ck
 T

ot
al

:
(2

01
.7

5)
   

   
   

   
   

 

10
/1

4/
22

41
78

56
70

-A
-1

0
R

IC
H

AR
D

S,
 W

AT
SO

N
 &

 G
ER

SH
O

N
In

vo
ic

e:
 2

39
10

4
Pr

of
. s

er
vi

ce
s 

th
ro

ug
h 

Au
gu

st
 3

1,
 2

02
2

83
2.

50
   

   
   

   
   

  
10

/1
4/

22
41

78
56

70
-A

-1
0

R
IC

H
AR

D
S,

 W
AT

SO
N

 &
 G

ER
SH

O
N

In
vo

ic
e:

 2
39

10
5

sp
ec

ia
l c

ou
ns

el
 s

er
vi

ce
s 

th
ro

ug
h 

Au
g.

 3
1,

 2
02

2
2,

09
5.

50
   

   
   

   
  

10
/1

4/
22

41
78

56
70

-A
-1

0
R

IC
H

AR
D

S,
 W

AT
SO

N
 &

 G
ER

SH
O

N
In

vo
ic

e:
 2

39
10

6
Bo

ar
d 

m
ee

tin
gs

78
0.

00
   

   
   

   
   

  
C

he
ck

 T
ot

al
:

(3
,7

08
.0

0)
   

   
   

   
 

10
/3

1/
22

41
79

57
07

-A
-1

0
Fo

od
4L

es
s

In
vo

ic
e:

 1
01

72
2-

47
47

W
at

er
 a

nd
 g

at
or

ad
e 

fo
r s

ta
ff

20
.0

7
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

10
/3

1/
22

41
79

56
40

-A
-1

0
C

an
va

In
vo

ic
e:

 1
01

72
2-

08
08

C
an

va
 - 

w
eb

si
te

 s
er

vi
ce

s
11

9.
99

   
   

   
   

   
  

10
/3

1/
22

41
79

57
35

-A
-1

0
EB

 C
on

ne
ct

In
vo

ic
e:

 1
01

72
2-

08
08

Ev
en

tb
rit

e
64

9.
00

   
   

   
   

   
  

Pa
ge

: 1

EXHIBIT B

12



 G
re

at
er

 L
.A

. C
ou

nt
y 

Ve
ct

or
 C

on
tr

ol
 D

is
t

 C
as

h 
Di

sb
ur

se
m

en
ts

 J
ou

rn
al

 F
or

 th
e 

Pe
rio

d 
Fr

om
 O

ct
 1

, 2
02

2 
to

 O
ct

 3
1,

 2
02

2

D
at

e
C

he
ck

 #
Ac

co
un

t I
D

Ve
nd

or
In

vo
ic

e 
N

um
be

r
D

es
cr

ip
tio

n
C

he
ck

 T
ot

al
Am

ou
nt

10
/3

1/
22

41
79

57
35

-A
-1

0
Sp

iri
t A

irl
in

es
In

vo
ic

e:
 1

01
72

2-
08

08
Sp

iri
t A

irl
in

es
53

.1
8

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
10

/3
1/

22
41

79
57

35
-A

-1
0

Sp
iri

t A
irl

in
es

In
vo

ic
e:

 1
01

72
2-

08
08

Sp
iri

t A
irl

in
es

64
.0

0
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

10
/3

1/
22

41
79

57
09

-A
-1

0
Am

az
on

In
vo

ic
e:

 1
01

72
2-

08
08

w
el

ln
es

s 
pr

og
ra

m
22

.0
9

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
10

/3
1/

22
41

79
57

09
-A

-1
0

Am
az

on
In

vo
ic

e:
 1

01
72

2-
08

08
w

el
ln

es
s 

pr
og

ra
m

33
.0

2
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

10
/3

1/
22

41
79

57
09

-A
-1

0
Am

az
on

In
vo

ic
e:

 1
01

72
2-

08
08

w
el

ln
es

s 
pr

og
ra

m
33

.6
8

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
10

/3
1/

22
41

79
57

35
-A

-1
0

M
ira

ge
 A

dv
an

ce
 D

ep
os

it
In

vo
ic

e:
 1

01
72

2-
08

08
M

ira
ge

 A
dv

an
ce

 d
ep

os
it

75
6.

54
   

   
   

   
   

  
10

/3
1/

22
41

79
57

35
-A

-1
0

M
ira

ge
 A

dv
an

ce
 D

ep
os

it
In

vo
ic

e:
 1

01
72

2-
08

08
M

ira
ge

 A
dv

an
ce

 d
ep

os
it 

- c
re

di
t

(1
46

.2
6)

   
   

   
   

   
 

10
/3

1/
22

41
79

58
77

-A
-6

2
Fr

om
tie

r C
om

m
un

ic
at

io
ns

In
vo

ic
e:

 1
01

72
2-

79
95

SF
S 

In
te

rn
et

1,
05

5.
26

   
   

   
   

  
10

/3
1/

22
41

79
55

20
-A

-3
2

Ai
rg

as
 D

ry
 Ic

e
In

vo
ic

e:
 1

01
72

2-
30

93
dr

y 
ic

e
39

9.
03

   
   

   
   

   
  

10
/3

1/
22

41
79

55
20

-B
-3

3
Ai

rg
as

 D
ry

 Ic
e

In
vo

ic
e:

 1
01

72
2-

30
93

dr
y 

ic
e

39
8.

70
   

   
   

   
   

  
10

/3
1/

22
41

79
55

40
-A

-3
2

Ai
rg

as
 D

ry
 Ic

e
In

vo
ic

e:
 1

01
72

2-
30

93
dr

y 
ic

e
39

8.
36

   
   

   
   

   
  

10
/3

1/
22

41
79

55
40

-B
-3

3
Ai

rg
as

 D
ry

 Ic
e

In
vo

ic
e:

 1
01

72
2-

30
93

dr
y 

ic
e

39
8.

36
   

   
   

   
   

  
10

/3
1/

22
41

79
52

10
-A

-2
2

Ad
ap

co
In

vo
ic

e:
 1

01
72

2-
59

40
Ve

ct
om

ax
 W

SP
6,

75
3.

76
   

   
   

   
  

10
/3

1/
22

41
79

58
90

-B
-6

3
C

on
so

lid
at

ed
 D

is
po

sa
l

In
vo

ic
e:

 1
01

72
2-

17
47

tra
sh

 p
ic

ku
p 

an
d 

di
sp

os
al

33
7.

90
   

   
   

   
   

  
10

/3
1/

22
41

79
58

90
-A

-6
2

C
on

so
lid

at
ed

 D
is

po
sa

l
In

vo
ic

e:
 1

01
72

2-
17

47
tra

sh
 p

ic
ku

p 
an

d 
di

sp
os

al
54

5.
00

   
   

   
   

   
  

10
/3

1/
22

41
79

54
55

-B
-6

3
Sa

fe
ty

 K
le

en
 S

ys
te

m
s

In
vo

ic
e:

 1
01

72
2-

19
99

ha
za

rd
ou

s 
w

as
te

1,
28

4.
13

   
   

   
   

  
10

/3
1/

22
41

79
54

55
-A

-6
2

Sa
fe

ty
 K

le
en

 S
ys

te
m

s
In

vo
ic

e:
 1

01
72

2-
19

99
ha

za
rd

ou
s 

w
as

te
28

1.
75

   
   

   
   

   
  

10
/3

1/
22

41
79

58
80

-A
-6

2
So

C
al

 G
as

 C
o.

In
vo

ic
e:

 1
01

72
2-

50
99

ga
s 

ut
ilit

y
77

.5
6

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
10

/3
1/

22
41

79
58

80
-B

-6
3

So
C

al
 G

as
 C

o.
In

vo
ic

e:
 1

01
72

2-
50

99
ga

s 
ut

ilit
y

65
.1

0
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

10
/3

1/
22

41
79

52
10

-A
-2

2
C

la
rk

e 
M

os
qu

ito
 C

on
tro

l
In

vo
ic

e:
 1

01
72

2-
53

93
N

at
ul

ar
 2

EC
11

,9
18

.6
0

   
   

   
   

10
/3

1/
22

41
79

52
10

-A
-2

2
C

la
rk

e 
M

os
qu

ito
 C

on
tro

l
In

vo
ic

e:
 1

01
72

2-
53

93
Al

to
si

d 
br

iq
s

4,
94

3.
80

   
   

   
   

  
10

/3
1/

22
41

79
56

40
-A

-1
0

In
te

rm
ed

ia
.n

et
In

vo
ic

e:
 1

01
72

2-
95

35
w

eb
si

te
 s

er
vi

ce
s

1,
52

1.
72

   
   

   
   

  
10

/3
1/

22
41

79
56

55
-A

-1
0

O
ffi

ce
 S

ol
ut

io
ns

In
vo

ic
e:

 1
01

72
2-

13
50

of
fic

e 
su

pp
lie

s
2,

38
2.

32
   

   
   

   
  

10
/3

1/
22

41
79

58
70

-A
-6

2
D

&S
 S

ec
ur

ity
In

vo
ic

e:
 1

01
72

2-
63

52
se

cu
rit

y 
m

on
ito

rin
g

87
.5

0
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

10
/3

1/
22

41
79

58
70

-B
-6

3
D

&S
 S

ec
ur

ity
In

vo
ic

e:
 1

01
72

2-
63

52
se

cu
rit

y 
m

on
ito

rin
g

95
.0

0
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

10
/3

1/
22

41
79

56
55

-A
-2

2
O

ffi
ce

 D
ep

ot
In

vo
ic

e:
 1

01
72

2-
04

02
of

fic
e 

su
pp

lie
s

63
.9

2
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

10
/3

1/
22

41
79

57
07

-A
-1

0
W

at
er

ia
In

vo
ic

e:
 1

01
72

2-
04

02
w

at
er

 - 
m

ee
tin

g 
su

pp
lie

s
18

.2
5

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
10

/3
1/

22
41

79
52

60
-A

-2
2

Sm
ar

t N
 F

in
al

In
vo

ic
e:

 1
01

72
2-

04
02

su
pp

or
t e

qu
ip

m
en

ts
25

.4
2

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
10

/3
1/

22
41

79
52

60
-A

-2
2

Sm
ar

t N
 F

in
al

In
vo

ic
e:

 1
01

72
2-

04
02

su
pp

or
t e

qu
ip

m
en

ts
8.

36
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

10
/3

1/
22

41
79

52
60

-A
-2

2
Am

az
on

In
vo

ic
e:

 1
01

72
2-

04
02

su
pp

or
t e

qu
ip

m
en

ts
52

.9
8

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
10

/3
1/

22
41

79
52

60
-A

-2
2

Am
az

on
In

vo
ic

e:
 1

01
72

2-
04

02
su

pp
or

t e
qu

ip
m

en
ts

18
.7

7
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

10
/3

1/
22

41
79

52
60

-A
-2

2
Ar

ko
n 

R
es

ou
rc

es
In

vo
ic

e:
 1

01
72

2-
04

02
su

pp
or

t e
qu

ip
m

en
ts

47
.0

6
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

10
/3

1/
22

41
79

52
60

-A
-2

2
H

om
e 

D
ep

ot
In

vo
ic

e:
 1

01
72

2-
04

02
su

pp
or

t e
qu

ip
m

en
ts

22
1.

19
   

   
   

   
   

  
10

/3
1/

22
41

79
57

07
-A

-1
0

Sm
ar

t N
 F

in
al

In
vo

ic
e:

 1
01

72
2-

04
10

m
ee

tin
g 

su
pp

lie
s

52
.0

1
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

10
/3

1/
22

41
79

55
10

-B
-3

3
H

om
e 

D
ep

ot
In

vo
ic

e:
 1

01
72

2-
09

25
la

b 
su

pp
lie

s 
an

d 
eq

ui
pm

en
ts

56
.1

0
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

10
/3

1/
22

41
79

55
20

-B
-3

3
Am

az
on

In
vo

ic
e:

 1
01

72
2-

09
25

la
b 

fie
ld

 s
up

pl
ie

s
21

.8
4

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
10

/3
1/

22
41

79
55

10
-B

-3
3

Am
az

on
In

vo
ic

e:
 1

01
72

2-
09

25
la

b 
su

pp
lie

s 
an

d 
eq

ui
pm

en
ts

39
.3

5
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

10
/3

1/
22

41
79

55
10

-B
-3

3
Am

az
on

In
vo

ic
e:

 1
01

72
2-

09
25

la
b 

su
pp

lie
s 

an
d 

eq
ui

pm
en

ts
34

.7
7

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
10

/3
1/

22
41

79
55

10
-A

-3
2

VW
R

 In
te

rn
at

io
na

l I
nc

.
In

vo
ic

e:
 1

01
72

2-
09

25
la

b 
su

pp
lie

s 
an

d 
eq

ui
pm

en
ts

93
3.

26
   

   
   

   
   

  
10

/3
1/

22
41

79
52

30
-A

-4
2

Pr
o 

Pe
st

 P
ro

du
ct

s 
In

c.
In

vo
ic

e:
 1

01
72

2-
47

70
Po

rta
bl

e 
Sp

ra
y 

Eq
ui

pm
en

t
10

1.
37

   
   

   
   

   
  

10
/3

1/
22

41
79

52
30

-A
-4

2
G

&G
 H

yd
ra

ul
ic

s 
C

or
p.

In
vo

ic
e:

 1
01

72
2-

47
70

Po
rta

bl
e 

Sp
ra

y 
Eq

ui
pm

en
t

13
1.

78
   

   
   

   
   

  
10

/3
1/

22
41

79
52

30
-A

-4
2

M
am

a
In

vo
ic

e:
 1

01
72

2-
47

70
M

ee
tin

g 
su

pp
lie

s
15

.4
5

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
10

/3
1/

22
41

79
57

07
-A

-1
0

W
at

er
ia

In
vo

ic
e:

 1
01

72
2-

47
70

Po
rta

bl
e 

Sp
ra

y 
Eq

ui
pm

en
t

18
.2

5
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

10
/3

1/
22

41
79

56
20

-A
-2

2
Li

qu
id

 W
eb

 L
LC

In
vo

ic
e:

 1
01

72
2-

95
15

co
m

pu
te

r s
of

tw
ar

e 
ex

pe
ns

es
1,

18
1.

00
   

   
   

   
  

Pa
ge

: 2

EXHIBIT B

13



 G
re

at
er

 L
.A

. C
ou

nt
y 

Ve
ct

or
 C

on
tr

ol
 D

is
t

 C
as

h 
Di

sb
ur

se
m

en
ts

 J
ou

rn
al

 F
or

 th
e 

Pe
rio

d 
Fr

om
 O

ct
 1

, 2
02

2 
to

 O
ct

 3
1,

 2
02

2

D
at

e
C

he
ck

 #
Ac

co
un

t I
D

Ve
nd

or
In

vo
ic

e 
N

um
be

r
D

es
cr

ip
tio

n
C

he
ck

 T
ot

al
Am

ou
nt

10
/3

1/
22

41
79

56
15

-A
-2

2
Fi

ve
rr

In
vo

ic
e:

 1
01

72
2-

95
15

co
m

pu
te

r c
on

su
lta

nt
10

5.
50

   
   

   
   

   
  

10
/3

1/
22

41
79

56
20

-A
-2

2
M

SF
T

In
vo

ic
e:

 1
01

72
2-

95
15

co
m

pu
te

r s
of

tw
ar

e 
ex

pe
ns

es
59

.9
4

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
10

/3
1/

22
41

79
56

40
-A

-1
0

G
oo

gl
e 

C
lo

ud
In

vo
ic

e:
 1

01
72

2-
95

15
w

eb
si

te
 s

er
vi

ce
s

98
.4

2
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

10
/3

1/
22

41
79

56
15

-A
-2

2
Fi

ve
rr

In
vo

ic
e:

 1
01

72
2-

95
15

co
m

pu
te

r c
on

su
lta

nt
18

9.
90

   
   

   
   

   
  

10
/3

1/
22

41
79

56
15

-A
-2

2
Fi

ve
rr

In
vo

ic
e:

 1
01

72
2-

95
15

co
m

pu
te

r c
on

su
lta

nt
31

6.
50

   
   

   
   

   
  

10
/3

1/
22

41
79

56
20

-A
-2

2
Li

qu
id

 W
eb

 L
LC

In
vo

ic
e:

 1
01

72
2-

95
15

co
m

pu
te

r s
of

tw
ar

e 
ex

pe
ns

es
1,

18
1.

00
   

   
   

   
  

10
/3

1/
22

41
79

55
40

-A
-3

2
U

PS
In

vo
ic

e:
 1

01
72

2-
52

30
sh

ip
pi

ng
 a

nd
 te

st
in

g
(2

1.
09

)
   

   
   

   
   

   
10

/3
1/

22
41

79
55

40
-A

-3
2

U
PS

In
vo

ic
e:

 1
01

72
2-

52
30

sh
ip

pi
ng

 a
nd

 te
st

in
g

38
.8

5
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

10
/3

1/
22

41
79

55
40

-B
-3

3
U

PS
In

vo
ic

e:
 1

01
72

2-
52

30
sh

ip
pi

ng
 a

nd
 te

st
in

g
29

.4
0

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
10

/3
1/

22
41

79
55

40
-A

-3
2

U
PS

In
vo

ic
e:

 1
01

72
2-

52
30

sh
ip

pi
ng

 a
nd

 te
st

in
g

44
.2

6
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

10
/3

1/
22

41
79

56
55

-A
-1

0
C

BE
 L

os
 A

ng
el

es
In

vo
ic

e:
 1

01
72

2-
91

46
of

fic
e 

su
pp

lie
s

32
.0

0
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

10
/3

1/
22

41
79

52
30

-A
-4

2
Am

az
on

In
vo

ic
e:

 1
01

72
2-

45
85

Su
pp

or
t e

qu
ip

m
en

ts
51

.2
0

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
10

/3
1/

22
41

79
56

32
-A

-4
2

Am
az

on
In

vo
ic

e:
 1

01
72

2-
45

85
Su

pp
or

t e
qu

ip
m

en
ts

14
0.

00
   

   
   

   
   

  
10

/3
1/

22
41

79
56

40
-A

-1
0

Zo
om

.u
s

In
vo

ic
e:

 1
01

72
2-

46
35

w
eb

si
te

 s
er

vi
ce

s
31

.4
8

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
10

/3
1/

22
41

79
56

40
-A

-1
0

G
oo

gl
e 

G
su

ite
In

vo
ic

e:
 1

01
72

2-
46

35
w

eb
si

te
 s

er
vi

ce
s

90
.0

0
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

10
/3

1/
22

41
79

56
40

-A
-1

0
Zo

om
.u

s
In

vo
ic

e:
 1

01
72

2-
46

35
w

eb
si

te
 s

er
vi

ce
s

31
.4

8
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

10
/3

1/
22

41
79

56
45

-A
-1

0
So

ci
et

y 
Fo

r H
um

an
 R

es
ou

rc
es

In
vo

ic
e:

 1
01

72
2-

59
70

m
em

be
rs

hi
p 

du
es

22
9.

00
   

   
   

   
   

  
10

/3
1/

22
41

79
52

10
-A

-2
2

U
ni

va
r U

SA
, I

nc
.

In
vo

ic
e:

 1
01

72
2-

52
48

ch
em

ic
al

s 
& 

co
m

po
un

d
86

2.
44

   
   

   
   

   
  

10
/3

1/
22

41
79

56
55

-A
-1

0
Am

az
on

In
vo

ic
e:

 1
01

72
2-

37
63

of
fic

e 
su

pp
lie

s
15

7.
96

   
   

   
   

   
  

10
/3

1/
22

41
79

58
75

-A
-6

2
Vo

ic
es

ho
t L

LC
In

vo
ic

e:
 1

01
72

2-
37

63
80

0 
em

er
ge

nc
y 

ca
ll 

se
rv

ic
e

19
.9

5
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

10
/3

1/
22

41
79

55
10

-A
-3

2
Ta

rg
et

In
vo

ic
e:

 1
01

72
2-

92
33

la
b 

su
pp

lie
s

25
.8

2
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

10
/3

1/
22

41
79

55
10

-A
-3

2
Sm

ar
t N

 F
in

al
In

vo
ic

e:
 1

01
72

2-
92

33
la

b 
su

pp
lie

s
91

.1
3

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
10

/3
1/

22
41

79
55

10
-A

-3
2

Am
az

on
In

vo
ic

e:
 1

01
72

2-
92

33
la

b 
su

pp
lie

s
7.

97
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

10
/3

1/
22

41
79

55
10

-A
-3

2
Am

az
on

In
vo

ic
e:

 1
01

72
2-

92
33

la
b 

su
pp

lie
s

15
.4

6
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

10
/3

1/
22

41
79

55
10

-A
-3

2
Am

az
on

In
vo

ic
e:

 1
01

72
2-

92
33

la
b 

su
pp

lie
s

13
.7

5
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

10
/3

1/
22

41
79

55
10

-A
-3

2
An

ch
or

 P
ap

er
 C

o.
In

vo
ic

e:
 1

01
72

2-
92

33
la

b 
su

pp
lie

s
28

7.
19

   
   

   
   

   
  

10
/3

1/
22

41
79

55
10

-A
-3

2
Am

az
on

In
vo

ic
e:

 1
01

72
2-

92
33

la
b 

su
pp

lie
s

65
.9

8
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

10
/3

1/
22

41
79

56
55

-A
-1

0
Am

az
on

In
vo

ic
e:

 1
01

72
2-

87
62

of
fic

e 
su

pp
lie

s
52

.7
6

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
10

/3
1/

22
41

79
57

07
-A

-1
0

SF
S 

Pa
rk

s 
& 

R
ec

re
at

io
n

In
vo

ic
e:

 1
01

72
2-

87
62

Em
pl

oy
ee

 A
pp

re
ci

at
io

n
16

5.
00

   
   

   
   

   
  

10
/3

1/
22

41
79

55
40

-A
-3

2
M

VC
AC

In
vo

ic
e:

 1
01

72
2-

87
62

M
VC

AC
4,

88
4.

00
   

   
   

   
  

10
/3

1/
22

41
79

56
30

-B
-2

3
Ap

pl
e.

co
m

In
vo

ic
e:

 1
01

72
2-

54
10

Ap
pl

e 
- d

ig
ita

l s
to

ra
ge

0.
99

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
10

/3
1/

22
41

79
57

07
-A

-1
0

Sm
ar

t N
 F

in
al

In
vo

ic
e:

 1
01

72
2-

54
10

w
at

er
 a

nd
 g

at
or

ad
e 

- d
oo

r t
o 

do
or

48
.2

6
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

10
/3

1/
22

41
79

52
30

-B
-2

3
Am

az
on

In
vo

ic
e:

 1
01

72
2-

54
10

w
at

er
 s

ol
ub

le
 b

ag
s

10
9.

40
   

   
   

   
   

  
10

/3
1/

22
41

79
56

32
-B

-2
3

Am
az

on
In

vo
ic

e:
 1

01
72

2-
54

10
sm

ar
tp

ho
ne

 s
cr

ee
n 

pr
ot

ec
to

r
11

5.
20

   
   

   
   

   
  

10
/3

1/
22

41
79

52
60

-B
-2

3
Am

az
on

In
vo

ic
e:

 1
01

72
2-

54
10

st
or

ag
e 

co
nt

ai
ne

rs
28

.4
5

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
10

/3
1/

22
41

79
52

60
-B

-2
3

H
om

e 
D

ep
ot

In
vo

ic
e:

 1
01

72
2-

54
10

st
or

ag
e 

co
nt

ai
ne

rs
38

.5
3

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
10

/3
1/

22
41

79
56

32
-B

-2
3

Am
az

on
In

vo
ic

e:
 1

01
72

2-
54

10
sm

ar
tp

ho
ne

 s
cr

ee
n 

pr
ot

ec
to

r
49

.2
3

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
10

/3
1/

22
41

79
56

55
-B

-2
3

St
ap

le
s

In
vo

ic
e:

 1
01

72
2-

54
10

co
py

 p
ap

er
s

10
0.

72
   

   
   

   
   

  
10

/3
1/

22
41

79
56

32
-B

-2
3

Am
az

on
In

vo
ic

e:
 1

01
72

2-
54

10
ph

on
e 

ho
ls

te
rs

42
.5

7
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

10
/3

1/
22

41
79

57
07

-A
-1

0
Sm

ar
t N

 F
in

al
In

vo
ic

e:
 1

01
72

2-
54

10
w

at
er

 a
nd

 g
at

or
ad

e 
- d

oo
r t

o 
do

or
24

.1
3

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
10

/3
1/

22
41

79
56

32
-B

-2
3

Am
az

on
In

vo
ic

e:
 1

01
72

2-
54

10
ta

bl
et

 s
cr

ee
n 

pr
ot

ec
to

r
26

.2
6

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
10

/3
1/

22
41

79
56

32
-B

-2
3

Am
az

on
In

vo
ic

e:
 1

01
72

2-
54

10
ph

on
e 

ho
ls

te
rs

48
.1

2
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

10
/3

1/
22

41
79

52
60

-B
-2

3
Am

az
on

In
vo

ic
e:

 1
01

72
2-

54
10

ba
it 

tra
ps

20
.5

3
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

10
/3

1/
22

41
79

56
32

-B
-2

3
Am

az
on

In
vo

ic
e:

 1
01

72
2-

54
10

ta
bl

et
 c

as
es

83
.0

0
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

Pa
ge

: 3

EXHIBIT B

14



 G
re

at
er

 L
.A

. C
ou

nt
y 

Ve
ct

or
 C

on
tr

ol
 D

is
t

 C
as

h 
Di

sb
ur

se
m

en
ts

 J
ou

rn
al

 F
or

 th
e 

Pe
rio

d 
Fr

om
 O

ct
 1

, 2
02

2 
to

 O
ct

 3
1,

 2
02

2

D
at

e
C

he
ck

 #
Ac

co
un

t I
D

Ve
nd

or
In

vo
ic

e 
N

um
be

r
D

es
cr

ip
tio

n
C

he
ck

 T
ot

al
Am

ou
nt

10
/3

1/
22

41
79

57
07

-A
-1

0
Am

az
on

In
vo

ic
e:

 1
01

72
2-

54
10

em
pl

oy
ee

 d
ay

 s
up

pl
ie

s
78

.5
7

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
10

/3
1/

22
41

79
56

55
-B

-2
3

St
ap

le
s

In
vo

ic
e:

 1
01

72
2-

54
10

ca
rd

 s
to

ck
pa

pe
rs

46
.5

2
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

10
/3

1/
22

41
79

53
75

-B
-2

3
Am

az
on

In
vo

ic
e:

 1
01

72
2-

54
10

fis
h 

fo
od

31
.3

0
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

10
/3

1/
22

41
79

56
55

-B
-2

3
Am

az
on

In
vo

ic
e:

 1
01

72
2-

54
10

of
fic

e 
su

pp
lie

s
30

.2
7

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
10

/3
1/

22
41

79
56

55
-B

-2
3

Am
az

on
In

vo
ic

e:
 1

01
72

2-
54

10
of

fic
e 

su
pp

lie
s

35
.0

2
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

10
/3

1/
22

41
79

56
55

-B
-2

3
Ap

pl
e.

co
m

In
vo

ic
e:

 1
01

72
2-

54
10

Ap
pl

e 
- d

ig
ita

l s
to

ra
ge

0.
99

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
10

/3
1/

22
41

79
56

40
-A

-5
3

G
oo

gl
e

In
vo

ic
e:

 1
01

72
2-

54
47

G
oo

gl
e 

do
m

ai
n

24
.0

0
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

10
/3

1/
22

41
79

57
90

-A
-5

2
Am

az
on

In
vo

ic
e:

 1
01

72
2-

54
47

Pu
bl

ic
 E

xh
ib

it 
ex

pe
ns

es
10

3.
65

   
   

   
   

   
  

10
/3

1/
22

41
79

57
69

-A
-5

2
Am

az
on

In
vo

ic
e:

 1
01

72
2-

54
47

su
pp

lie
s 

an
d 

eq
ui

pm
en

ts
10

.9
4

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
10

/3
1/

22
41

79
57

07
-A

-5
2

St
ar

bu
ck

s
In

vo
ic

e:
 1

01
72

2-
54

47
St

ar
bu

ck
s 

- m
ee

tin
g 

su
pp

lie
s

10
0.

00
   

   
   

   
   

  
10

/3
1/

22
41

79
56

40
-A

-5
2

Zi
ng

le
In

vo
ic

e:
 1

01
72

2-
54

47
Zi

ng
le

22
9.

00
   

   
   

   
   

  
10

/3
1/

22
41

79
57

69
-A

-5
2

O
ffi

ce
 D

ep
ot

In
vo

ic
e:

 1
01

72
2-

54
47

su
pp

lie
s 

an
d 

eq
ui

pm
en

ts
18

.4
7

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
10

/3
1/

22
41

79
57

07
-A

-5
2

Po
rto

s 
Ba

ke
ry

In
vo

ic
e:

 1
01

72
2-

54
47

m
ee

tin
g 

su
pp

lie
s

24
1.

72
   

   
   

   
   

  
10

/3
1/

22
41

79
57

07
-A

-5
2

Sm
ar

t N
 F

in
al

In
vo

ic
e:

 1
01

72
2-

54
47

m
ee

tin
g 

su
pp

lie
s

14
5.

72
   

   
   

   
   

  
10

/3
1/

22
41

79
56

40
-A

-5
2

G
et

st
re

am
lin

e.
co

m
In

vo
ic

e:
 1

01
72

2-
54

47
w

eb
si

te
 s

er
vi

ce
s

40
0.

00
   

   
   

   
   

  
10

/3
1/

22
41

79
56

40
-A

-5
3

G
et

st
re

am
lin

e.
co

m
In

vo
ic

e:
 1

01
72

2-
54

47
w

eb
si

te
 s

er
vi

ce
s

10
.0

0
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

10
/3

1/
22

41
79

56
20

-A
-5

2
M

ai
lc

hi
m

p
In

vo
ic

e:
 1

01
72

2-
54

47
co

m
pu

te
r s

of
tw

ar
e 

ex
pe

ns
es

69
.9

9
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

10
/3

1/
22

41
79

56
20

-A
-5

2
Kw

es
Fo

rm
s

In
vo

ic
e:

 1
01

72
2-

54
47

co
m

pu
te

r s
of

tw
ar

e 
ex

pe
ns

es
29

.0
0

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
10

/3
1/

22
41

79
56

75
-A

-5
2

G
oo

gl
e

In
vo

ic
e:

 1
01

72
2-

54
47

ad
ve

rti
si

ng
(0

.2
5)

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
10

/3
1/

22
41

79
56

20
-A

-5
2

G
oo

gl
e 

St
or

ag
e

In
vo

ic
e:

 1
01

72
2-

54
47

G
oo

gl
e 

st
or

ag
e

2.
99

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
10

/3
1/

22
41

79
56

20
-A

-5
2

Li
nk

tre
e

In
vo

ic
e:

 1
01

72
2-

54
47

co
m

pu
te

r s
of

tw
ar

e 
ex

pe
ns

es
9.

00
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

10
/3

1/
22

41
79

56
20

-A
-5

2
M

ic
ha

el
s 

St
or

es
In

vo
ic

e:
 1

01
72

2-
54

47
su

pp
lie

s 
an

d 
eq

ui
pm

en
ts

26
.4

4
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

10
/3

1/
22

41
79

57
35

-A
-5

2
C

SD
A

In
vo

ic
e:

 1
01

72
2-

15
95

C
SD

A 
re

gi
st

ra
tio

n
60

0.
00

   
   

   
   

   
  

10
/3

1/
22

41
79

57
69

-A
-5

2
Am

az
on

In
vo

ic
e:

 1
01

72
2-

15
95

su
pp

lie
s 

an
d 

eq
ui

pm
en

ts
8.

61
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

10
/3

1/
22

41
79

57
69

-A
-5

2
Am

az
on

In
vo

ic
e:

 1
01

72
2-

15
95

su
pp

lie
s 

an
d 

eq
ui

pm
en

ts
33

.3
8

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
10

/3
1/

22
41

79
57

69
-A

-5
2

Am
az

on
In

vo
ic

e:
 1

01
72

2-
15

95
su

pp
lie

s 
an

d 
eq

ui
pm

en
ts

10
.9

4
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

10
/3

1/
22

41
79

57
90

-A
-5

2
Am

az
on

In
vo

ic
e:

 1
01

72
2-

15
95

pu
bl

ic
 e

xh
ib

it 
ex

pe
ns

es
34

.4
6

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
10

/3
1/

22
41

79
57

90
-A

-5
2

Am
az

on
In

vo
ic

e:
 1

01
72

2-
15

95
pu

bl
ic

 e
xh

ib
it 

ex
pe

ns
es

4.
24

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
10

/3
1/

22
41

79
57

69
-A

-5
2

M
ic

ha
el

s 
St

or
es

In
vo

ic
e:

 1
01

72
2-

15
95

su
pp

lie
s 

an
d 

eq
ui

pm
en

ts
29

.6
8

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
10

/3
1/

22
41

79
56

20
-A

-5
2

Ad
ob

e 
C

re
at

iv
e 

C
lo

ud
In

vo
ic

e:
 1

01
72

2-
15

95
ad

ob
e 

cl
ou

d
52

.9
9

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
10

/3
1/

22
41

79
57

35
-A

-5
2

U
ni

te
d 

Ai
rli

ne
s

In
vo

ic
e:

 1
01

72
2-

15
95

Ai
rfa

re
 to

 c
on

fe
re

nc
e

42
7.

20
   

   
   

   
   

  
10

/3
1/

22
41

79
56

20
-A

-5
3

Ad
ob

e 
C

re
at

iv
e 

C
lo

ud
In

vo
ic

e:
 1

01
72

2-
15

95
ad

ob
e 

cl
ou

d
52

.9
9

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
10

/3
1/

22
41

79
57

07
-A

-5
2

Pl
an

et
 P

ar
ty

 R
en

ta
ls

In
vo

ic
e:

 1
01

72
2-

15
95

pa
rty

  r
en

ta
ls

 - 
Em

pl
oy

ee
 a

pp
re

ci
at

io
n 

Ev
en

t
33

0.
00

   
   

   
   

   
  

10
/3

1/
22

41
79

57
07

-A
-5

2
Pl

an
et

 P
ar

ty
 R

en
ta

ls
In

vo
ic

e:
 1

01
72

2-
15

95
pa

rty
  r

en
ta

ls
 - 

Em
pl

oy
ee

 a
pp

re
ci

at
io

n 
Ev

en
t

20
0.

00
   

   
   

   
   

  
10

/3
1/

22
41

79
57

07
-A

-1
0

G
ei

ge
r

In
vo

ic
e:

 1
01

72
2-

15
95

G
ei

ge
r

83
0.

39
   

   
   

   
   

  
10

/3
1/

22
41

79
57

69
-A

-5
2

Am
az

on
In

vo
ic

e:
 1

01
72

2-
15

95
su

pp
lie

s 
an

d 
eq

ui
pm

en
ts

19
.6

4
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

10
/3

1/
22

41
79

53
45

-A
-5

2
Am

az
on

In
vo

ic
e:

 1
01

72
2-

15
95

w
or

k 
ap

pa
re

l
28

0.
33

   
   

   
   

   
  

10
/3

1/
22

41
79

58
85

-A
-6

2
C

ity
 o

f S
an

ta
 F

e 
Sp

rin
gs

In
vo

ic
e:

 1
01

72
2-

14
70

fir
e 

se
rv

ic
e

31
5.

79
   

   
   

   
   

  
10

/3
1/

22
41

79
58

85
-A

-6
2

C
ity

 o
f S

an
ta

 F
e 

Sp
rin

gs
In

vo
ic

e:
 1

01
72

2-
14

70
do

m
es

tic
 u

se
88

7.
75

   
   

   
   

   
  

10
/3

1/
22

41
79

58
85

-A
-6

2
C

ity
 o

f S
an

ta
 F

e 
Sp

rin
gs

In
vo

ic
e:

 1
01

72
2-

14
70

re
cl

ai
m

ed
 w

at
er

 s
er

vi
ce

13
0.

12
   

   
   

   
   

  
10

/3
1/

22
41

79
54

99
-A

-6
2

W
W

 G
ra

in
ge

r
In

vo
ic

e:
 1

01
72

2-
85

51
su

pp
or

t e
qu

ip
m

en
ts

10
9.

70
   

   
   

   
   

  
10

/3
1/

22
41

79
52

60
-A

-2
2

Am
az

on
In

vo
ic

e:
 1

01
72

2-
28

11
su

pp
or

t e
qu

ip
m

en
ts

60
.1

8
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

10
/3

1/
22

41
79

56
45

-A
-2

2
Am

az
on

 P
rim

e
In

vo
ic

e:
 1

01
72

2-
28

11
Pr

im
e 

m
em

be
rs

hi
p

15
3.

60
   

   
   

   
   

  
10

/3
1/

22
41

79
57

07
-A

-2
2

C
hr

is
tin

es
 D

on
ut

s
In

vo
ic

e:
 1

01
72

2-
28

11
m

ee
tin

g 
su

pp
lie

s
16

.5
0

   
   

   
   

   
   

 

Pa
ge

: 4

EXHIBIT B

15



 G
re

at
er

 L
.A

. C
ou

nt
y 

Ve
ct

or
 C

on
tr

ol
 D

is
t

 C
as

h 
Di

sb
ur

se
m

en
ts

 J
ou

rn
al

 F
or

 th
e 

Pe
rio

d 
Fr

om
 O

ct
 1

, 2
02

2 
to

 O
ct

 3
1,

 2
02

2

D
at

e
C

he
ck

 #
Ac

co
un

t I
D

Ve
nd

or
In

vo
ic

e 
N

um
be

r
D

es
cr

ip
tio

n
C

he
ck

 T
ot

al
Am

ou
nt

10
/3

1/
22

41
79

52
60

-A
-2

2
Sm

ar
t N

 F
in

al
In

vo
ic

e:
 1

01
72

2-
28

11
su

pp
or

t e
qu

ip
m

en
ts

89
.1

4
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

10
/3

1/
22

41
79

52
60

-A
-2

2
Am

az
on

In
vo

ic
e:

 1
01

72
2-

28
11

su
pp

or
t e

qu
ip

m
en

ts
48

3.
91

   
   

   
   

   
  

10
/3

1/
22

41
79

52
60

-A
-2

2
Am

az
on

In
vo

ic
e:

 1
01

72
2-

28
11

su
pp

or
t e

qu
ip

m
en

ts
71

.7
0

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
10

/3
1/

22
41

79
52

60
-A

-2
2

Am
az

on
In

vo
ic

e:
 1

01
72

2-
28

11
su

pp
or

t e
qu

ip
m

en
ts

46
3.

92
   

   
   

   
   

  
10

/3
1/

22
41

79
52

60
-A

-2
2

Am
az

on
In

vo
ic

e:
 1

01
72

2-
28

11
su

pp
or

t e
qu

ip
m

en
ts

99
.3

6
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

10
/3

1/
22

41
79

52
60

-A
-2

2
Am

az
on

In
vo

ic
e:

 1
01

72
2-

28
11

su
pp

or
t e

qu
ip

m
en

ts
65

.5
2

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
10

/3
1/

22
41

79
52

60
-A

-2
2

Am
az

on
In

vo
ic

e:
 1

01
72

2-
28

11
su

pp
or

t e
qu

ip
m

en
ts

94
.7

8
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

10
/3

1/
22

41
79

52
60

-A
-2

2
Am

az
on

In
vo

ic
e:

 1
01

72
2-

28
11

su
pp

or
t e

qu
ip

m
en

ts
11

5.
98

   
   

   
   

   
  

10
/3

1/
22

41
79

54
99

-A
-6

2
M

cM
as

te
r-C

ar
r

In
vo

ic
e:

 1
01

72
2-

44
82

M
is

c.
 it

em
s 

an
d 

pa
rts

87
.5

9
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

10
/3

1/
22

41
79

54
99

-A
-6

2
M

cM
as

te
r-C

ar
r

In
vo

ic
e:

 1
01

72
2-

44
82

M
is

c.
 it

em
s 

an
d 

pa
rts

20
.0

2
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

10
/3

1/
22

41
79

54
99

-A
-6

2
M

cM
as

te
r-C

ar
r

In
vo

ic
e:

 1
01

72
2-

44
82

M
is

c.
 it

em
s 

an
d 

pa
rts

75
.4

3
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

10
/3

1/
22

41
79

58
25

-A
-6

2
M

cM
as

te
r-C

ar
r

In
vo

ic
e:

 1
01

72
2-

44
82

in
te

rio
r/e

xt
er

io
r s

up
pl

ie
s

9.
51

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
10

/3
1/

22
41

79
58

25
-A

-6
2

M
cM

as
te

r-C
ar

r
In

vo
ic

e:
 1

01
72

2-
44

82
in

te
rio

r/e
xt

er
io

r s
up

pl
ie

s
37

.6
9

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
10

/3
1/

22
41

79
58

25
-A

-6
2

M
cM

as
te

r-C
ar

r
In

vo
ic

e:
 1

01
72

2-
44

82
in

te
rio

r/e
xt

er
io

r s
up

pl
ie

s
90

.0
2

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
10

/3
1/

22
41

79
58

25
-A

-6
2

M
cM

as
te

r-C
ar

r
In

vo
ic

e:
 1

01
72

2-
44

82
in

te
rio

r/e
xt

er
io

r s
up

pl
ie

s
12

.9
0

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
10

/3
1/

22
41

79
54

99
-A

-6
2

M
cM

as
te

r-C
ar

r
In

vo
ic

e:
 1

01
72

2-
44

82
M

is
c.

 it
em

s 
an

d 
pa

rts
68

.6
6

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
10

/3
1/

22
41

79
54

99
-A

-6
2

M
cM

as
te

r-C
ar

r
In

vo
ic

e:
 1

01
72

2-
44

82
M

is
c.

 it
em

s 
an

d 
pa

rts
22

1.
41

   
   

   
   

   
  

10
/3

1/
22

41
79

54
99

-A
-6

2
M

cM
as

te
r-C

ar
r

In
vo

ic
e:

 1
01

72
2-

44
82

C
re

di
t f

or
 re

tu
rn

s
(1

4.
60

)
   

   
   

   
   

   
10

/3
1/

22
41

79
58

25
-A

-6
2

M
cM

as
te

r-C
ar

r
In

vo
ic

e:
 1

01
72

2-
44

82
C

re
di

t f
or

 re
tu

rn
s

(2
9.

54
)

   
   

   
   

   
   

10
/3

1/
22

41
79

54
99

-A
-6

2
M

cM
as

te
r-C

ar
r

In
vo

ic
e:

 1
01

72
2-

44
82

M
is

c.
 it

em
s 

an
d 

pa
rts

98
.0

6
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

10
/3

1/
22

41
79

58
50

-A
-6

2
Ba

rr 
En

gi
ne

er
in

g
In

vo
ic

e:
 1

01
72

2-
84

64
SF

S 
H

VA
C

32
9.

49
   

   
   

   
   

  
10

/3
1/

22
41

79
54

30
-A

-6
2

Ly
nn

s 
Au

to
 A

ir 
In

c
In

vo
ic

e:
 1

01
72

2-
93

92
re

fri
ge

ra
nt

13
2.

33
   

   
   

   
   

  
10

/3
1/

22
41

79
54

15
-A

-6
2

N
ap

a 
Au

to
 P

ar
ts

In
vo

ic
e:

 1
01

72
2-

93
92

Br
ak

e 
an

d 
su

sp
en

si
on

13
1.

23
   

   
   

   
   

  
10

/3
1/

22
41

79
52

60
-A

-6
2

M
ot

io
n 

In
du

st
rie

s
In

vo
ic

e:
 1

01
72

2-
40

95
co

m
pr

es
so

r d
riv

e 
pu

lle
y

13
2.

95
   

   
   

   
   

  
10

/3
1/

22
41

79
58

25
-A

-6
2

Po
ol

w
eb

.c
om

In
vo

ic
e:

 1
01

72
2-

40
95

ca
rw

as
h 

su
pp

lie
23

.0
5

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
10

/3
1/

22
41

79
57

07
-A

-1
0

Ta
rg

et
In

vo
ic

e:
 1

01
72

2-
40

95
Bo

ar
d 

m
ee

tin
g 

su
up

lie
s

31
.5

6
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

10
/3

1/
22

41
79

54
15

-B
-6

3
Se

le
ct

 A
ut

o 
Pa

rts
In

vo
ic

e:
 1

01
72

2-
73

02
br

ak
e 

an
d 

su
sp

en
si

on
 fo

r #
44

33
2.

86
   

   
   

   
   

  
10

/3
1/

22
41

79
54

30
-B

-6
3

Se
le

ct
 A

ut
o 

Pa
rts

In
vo

ic
e:

 1
01

72
2-

73
02

Th
er

m
os

ta
t, 

ga
sk

et
/s

ea
l

9.
83

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
10

/3
1/

22
41

79
54

80
-B

-6
3

H
&H

 A
ut

o 
Pa

rts
In

vo
ic

e:
 1

01
72

2-
73

02
oi

l c
oo

le
r p

re
ss

ur
e

12
8.

82
   

   
   

   
   

  
10

/3
1/

22
41

79
54

15
-A

-6
2

H
&H

 A
ut

o 
Pa

rts
In

vo
ic

e:
 1

01
72

2-
73

02
br

ak
e 

an
d 

su
sp

en
si

on
43

0.
88

   
   

   
   

   
  

10
/3

1/
22

41
79

53
10

-B
-6

3
R

ed
 W

in
g 

Sh
oe

s 
St

or
e

In
vo

ic
e:

 1
01

72
2-

73
02

Lu
is

 - 
sa

fe
ty

 s
us

pe
ns

io
n

24
6.

34
   

   
   

   
   

  
10

/3
1/

22
41

79
54

99
-B

-6
3

AN
 F

or
d 

Va
le

nc
ia

In
vo

ic
e:

 1
01

72
2-

73
02

m
is

c.
ite

m
s

16
3.

91
   

   
   

   
   

  
10

/3
1/

22
41

79
54

99
-B

-6
3

C
oo

pe
r H

ar
dw

ar
e

In
vo

ic
e:

 1
01

72
2-

73
02

sh
op

 to
ol

s
25

.1
7

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
10

/3
1/

22
41

79
58

15
-B

-6
3

To
dd

 P
ip

e 
& 

Su
pp

ly
In

vo
ic

e:
 1

01
72

2-
73

02
ba

th
ro

om
 fa

uc
et

s
18

.6
0

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
10

/3
1/

22
41

79
54

00
-B

-6
3

H
om

e 
D

ep
ot

In
vo

ic
e:

 1
01

72
2-

73
02

w
or

ks
ho

p 
to

ol
 - 

el
ec

tri
c

52
.8

4
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

10
/3

1/
22

41
79

54
99

-B
-6

3
Se

le
ct

 A
ut

o 
Pa

rts
In

vo
ic

e:
 1

01
72

2-
73

02
sh

op
 s

up
pl

ie
s

30
.0

0
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

10
/3

1/
22

41
79

54
99

-B
-6

3
Se

le
ct

 A
ut

o 
Pa

rts
In

vo
ic

e:
 1

01
72

2-
73

02
sh

op
 s

up
pl

ie
s

10
.4

0
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

10
/3

1/
22

41
79

54
15

-A
-6

2
H

&H
 A

ut
o 

Pa
rts

In
vo

ic
e:

 1
01

72
2-

73
02

U
/jo

in
t

99
.2

1
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

10
/3

1/
22

41
79

54
00

-B
-6

3
Se

le
ct

 A
ut

o 
Pa

rts
In

vo
ic

e:
 1

01
72

2-
73

02
el

ec
tri

c 
pa

rts
/it

em
s

2.
00

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
10

/3
1/

22
41

79
54

80
-B

-6
3

H
&H

 A
ut

o 
Pa

rts
In

vo
ic

e:
 1

01
72

2-
73

02
sh

op
 to

ol
s

13
0.

46
   

   
   

   
   

  
10

/3
1/

22
41

79
54

56
-B

-6
3

Tr
an

s 
Te

ch
 T

ra
ns

m
is

si
on

In
vo

ic
e:

 1
01

72
2-

73
02

Tr
an

sm
is

si
on

 - 
#9

5
2,

20
0.

00
   

   
   

   
  

10
/3

1/
22

41
79

54
85

-B
-6

3
Ex

xo
nM

ob
il

In
vo

ic
e:

 1
01

72
2-

41
11

fu
el

12
3.

88
   

   
   

   
   

  
10

/3
1/

22
41

79
54

56
-B

-6
3

Le
on

s 
Tr

an
sm

is
si

on
In

vo
ic

e:
 1

01
72

2-
41

11
Tr

an
sm

is
si

on
 s

er
vi

ce
 - 

Je
ep

 #
97

4,
13

8.
50

   
   

   
   

  
10

/3
1/

22
41

79
52

30
-B

-2
3

Va
cm

ot
io

n 
Pl

ym
ou

th
In

vo
ic

e:
 1

01
72

2-
41

11
po

rta
bl

e 
sp

ra
y 

eq
ui

pm
en

t
92

.1
9

   
   

   
   

   
   

 

Pa
ge

: 5

EXHIBIT B

16



 G
re

at
er

 L
.A

. C
ou

nt
y 

Ve
ct

or
 C

on
tr

ol
 D

is
t

 C
as

h 
Di

sb
ur

se
m

en
ts

 J
ou

rn
al

 F
or

 th
e 

Pe
rio

d 
Fr

om
 O

ct
 1

, 2
02

2 
to

 O
ct

 3
1,

 2
02

2

D
at

e
C

he
ck

 #
Ac

co
un

t I
D

Ve
nd

or
In

vo
ic

e 
N

um
be

r
D

es
cr

ip
tio

n
C

he
ck

 T
ot

al
Am

ou
nt

10
/3

1/
22

41
79

54
35

-B
-6

3
C

ar
pa

rts
.c

om
In

vo
ic

e:
 1

01
72

2-
41

11
Bu

m
pe

r f
or

 #
12

4
51

8.
34

   
   

   
   

   
  

10
/3

1/
22

41
79

54
99

-B
-6

3
C

oo
pe

r H
ar

dw
ar

e
In

vo
ic

e:
 1

01
72

2-
41

11
Ar

go
 h

ar
dw

ar
e

34
.3

7
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

10
/3

1/
22

41
79

58
25

-B
La

rry
 &

 J
oe

's
 P

lu
m

In
vo

ic
e:

 1
01

72
2-

41
11

to
uc

hl
es

s 
fa

uc
et

s
   

   
   

   
   

  1
66

.1
1 

10
/3

1/
22

41
79

54
99

-B
-6

3
H

om
e 

D
ep

ot
In

vo
ic

e:
 1

01
72

2-
41

11
sh

op
 s

up
pl

ie
s

   
   

   
   

   
   

 9
2.

39
 

10
/3

1/
22

41
79

58
25

-B
-6

3
Lo

w
es

In
vo

ic
e:

 1
01

72
2-

41
11

Sy
lm

ar
 B

ld
g 

to
uc

hu
ps

   
   

   
   

   
  2

81
.6

8 
10

/3
1/

22
41

79
58

25
-B

-6
3

G
ra

in
ge

r
In

vo
ic

e:
 1

01
72

2-
41

11
in

te
rio

r/e
xt

er
io

r s
up

pl
ie

s
   

   
   

   
   

   
 7

4.
87

 
10

/3
1/

22
41

79
58

25
-B

-6
3

H
om

e 
D

ep
ot

In
vo

ic
e:

 1
01

72
2-

41
11

fis
h 

po
nd

 d
ra

in
   

   
   

   
   

   
 1

4.
97

 
10

/3
1/

22
41

79
58

25
-B

-6
3

H
om

e 
D

ep
ot

In
vo

ic
e:

 1
01

72
2-

41
11

Bl
dg

 m
ai

nt
en

an
ce

89
.9

5
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

10
/3

1/
22

41
79

54
99

-B
-6

3
Ar

go
 A

dv
en

tu
re

In
vo

ic
e:

 1
01

72
2-

41
11

Ar
go

 A
dv

en
tu

re
1,

29
2.

04
   

   
   

   
  

10
/3

1/
22

41
79

58
25

-B
-6

3
G

ra
nd

 E
le

ct
ric

al
In

vo
ic

e:
 1

01
72

2-
41

11
ki

tc
he

n 
lig

ht
s

25
7.

99
   

   
   

   
   

  
10

/3
1/

22
41

79
58

25
-B

-6
3

H
om

e 
D

ep
ot

In
vo

ic
e:

 1
01

72
2-

41
11

Bu
ild

in
g 

m
ai

nt
en

an
ce

12
1.

93
   

   
   

   
   

  
10

/3
1/

22
41

79
58

25
-B

-6
3

H
om

e 
D

ep
ot

In
vo

ic
e:

 1
01

72
2-

41
11

Bu
ild

in
g 

m
ai

nt
en

an
ce

49
7.

50
   

   
   

   
   

  
10

/3
1/

22
41

79
58

25
-B

-6
3

H
om

e 
D

ep
ot

In
vo

ic
e:

 1
01

72
2-

41
11

Bu
ild

in
g 

m
ai

nt
en

an
ce

19
.8

1
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

10
/3

1/
22

41
79

53
60

-B
-6

3
G

ra
in

ge
r

In
vo

ic
e:

 1
01

72
2-

41
11

PP
E

34
.2

2
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

10
/3

1/
22

41
79

58
25

-B
-6

3
To

dd
 P

ip
e 

& 
Su

pp
ly

In
vo

ic
e:

 1
01

72
2-

41
11

Bu
ild

in
g 

m
ai

nt
en

an
ce

53
.1

4
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

10
/3

1/
22

41
79

58
25

-B
-6

3
H

om
e 

D
ep

ot
In

vo
ic

e:
 1

01
72

2-
41

11
pa

rk
in

g 
lo

t t
ar

ps
89

.9
0

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
10

/3
1/

22
41

79
52

60
-B

-2
3

H
om

e 
D

ep
ot

In
vo

ic
e:

 1
01

72
2-

41
11

ki
tc

he
n 

lig
ht

s
46

.3
1

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
10

/3
1/

22
41

79
57

55
-B

-6
3

H
om

e 
D

ep
ot

In
vo

ic
e:

 1
01

72
2-

41
11

ki
tc

he
n 

lig
ht

s
7.

02
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

10
/3

1/
22

41
79

58
25

-B
-6

3
H

om
e 

D
ep

ot
In

vo
ic

e:
 1

01
72

2-
41

11
pa

rk
in

g 
lo

t t
ar

ps
64

.3
6

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
10

/3
1/

22
41

79
58

25
-B

-6
3

H
om

e 
D

ep
ot

In
vo

ic
e:

 1
01

72
2-

41
11

pa
rk

in
g 

lo
t  

15
8.

84
   

   
   

   
   

  
10

/3
1/

22
41

79
57

55
-B

-6
3

H
om

e 
D

ep
ot

In
vo

ic
e:

 1
01

72
2-

41
11

ki
tc

he
n 

su
pp

lie
s

46
.7

6
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

10
/3

1/
22

41
79

58
15

-B
-6

3
G

ra
in

ge
r

In
vo

ic
e:

 1
01

72
2-

41
11

ba
th

ro
om

 s
in

k
53

8.
14

   
   

   
   

   
  

10
/3

1/
22

41
79

54
30

-B
-6

3
Th

er
o 

R
ea

l T
ru

ck
In

vo
ic

e:
 1

01
72

2-
41

11
co

ol
in

g 
sy

st
em

 s
er

vi
ce

29
6.

74
   

   
   

   
   

  
10

/3
1/

22
41

79
57

55
-B

-6
3

Sm
ar

t N
 F

in
al

In
vo

ic
e:

 1
01

72
2-

41
11

ki
tc

he
n 

su
pp

lie
s

20
4.

71
   

   
   

   
   

  
10

/3
1/

22
41

79
54

99
-B

-6
3

H
om

e 
D

ep
ot

In
vo

ic
e:

 1
01

72
2-

41
11

sh
op

 s
up

pl
ie

s
35

.1
3

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
10

/3
1/

22
41

79
54

99
-A

-6
2

H
ar

bo
r F

re
ig

ht
 T

oo
ls

In
vo

ic
e:

 1
01

72
2-

61
02

M
is

c.
 it

em
s 

an
d 

pa
rts

95
.8

5
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

10
/3

1/
22

41
79

52
60

-A
-6

2
Am

az
on

In
vo

ic
e:

 1
01

72
2-

61
02

st
ar

te
r m

ot
or

75
.0

0
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

10
/3

1/
22

41
79

58
25

-A
-6

2
Am

az
on

In
vo

ic
e:

 1
01

72
2-

61
02

ba
th

ro
om

 it
em

6.
90

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
10

/3
1/

22
41

79
58

55
-A

-6
2

H
om

e 
D

ep
ot

In
vo

ic
e:

 1
01

72
2-

61
02

fix
tu

re
s 

an
d 

ha
rd

w
ar

e
11

2.
26

   
   

   
   

   
  

10
/3

1/
22

41
79

54
99

-A
-6

2
H

om
ed

ep
ot

.c
om

In
vo

ic
e:

 1
01

72
2-

61
02

6f
t s

ol
id

 w
oo

d 
to

p 
w

or
kb

en
ch

42
5.

41
   

   
   

   
   

  
10

/3
1/

22
41

79
58

25
-B

-6
3

R
in

g 
Pr

ot
ec

t P
lu

s
In

vo
ic

e:
 1

01
72

2-
61

02
rin

g 
ca

m
10

0.
00

   
   

   
   

   
  

10
/3

1/
22

41
79

57
55

-A
-6

2
Am

az
on

In
vo

ic
e:

 1
01

72
2-

61
02

ki
tc

he
n 

su
pp

lie
s

33
5.

04
   

   
   

   
   

  
10

/3
1/

22
41

79
58

15
-A

-6
2

Sm
ar

t N
 F

in
al

In
vo

ic
e:

 1
01

72
2-

61
02

ja
ni

to
ria

l s
er

vi
ce

30
.6

4
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

10
/3

1/
22

41
79

54
99

-A
-6

2
H

om
ed

ep
ot

.c
om

In
vo

ic
e:

 1
01

72
2-

61
02

M
is

c.
 it

em
s 

an
d 

pa
rts

65
.6

7
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

10
/3

1/
22

41
79

54
99

-A
-6

2
Ta

rg
et

In
vo

ic
e:

 1
01

72
2-

61
02

M
is

c.
 it

em
s 

an
d 

pa
rts

35
.9

2
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

10
/3

1/
22

41
79

54
99

-A
-6

2
H

ar
bo

r F
re

ig
ht

 T
oo

ls
In

vo
ic

e:
 1

01
72

2-
61

02
M

is
c.

 it
em

s 
an

d 
pa

rts
54

.7
4

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
10

/3
1/

22
41

79
54

30
-A

-6
2

Ly
nn

s 
Au

to
 A

ir 
In

c.
In

vo
ic

e:
 1

01
72

2-
61

02
C

oo
lin

g 
sy

st
em

 s
er

vi
ce

 o
n 

#7
4

13
2.

22
   

   
   

   
   

  
10

/3
1/

22
41

79
52

60
-A

-6
2

Am
az

on
In

vo
ic

e:
 1

01
72

2-
61

02
su

pp
or

t e
qu

ip
m

en
ts

20
2.

96
   

   
   

   
   

  
10

/3
1/

22
41

79
54

85
-A

-6
2

Ex
xo

nM
ob

il
In

vo
ic

e:
 1

01
72

2-
61

02
fu

el
 fo

r #
15

5
17

5.
00

   
   

   
   

   
  

10
/3

1/
22

41
79

54
35

-A
-6

2
Am

az
on

In
vo

ic
e:

 1
01

72
2-

61
02

bo
dy

 re
pa

ir 
fo

r #
12

7
88

.3
9

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
10

/3
1/

22
41

79
58

25
-B

-6
3

G
ot

ho
bb

y
In

vo
ic

e:
 1

01
72

2-
61

02
in

te
rio

r/e
xt

er
io

r s
up

pl
ie

s
92

.7
0

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
10

/3
1/

22
41

79
54

35
-A

-6
2

Am
az

on
In

vo
ic

e:
 1

01
72

2-
61

02
bo

dy
 re

pa
ir 

fo
r #

12
7

91
.2

0
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

10
/3

1/
22

41
79

54
99

-A
-6

2
Am

az
on

In
vo

ic
e:

 1
01

72
2-

61
02

M
is

c.
 it

em
s 

an
d 

pa
rts

13
.0

2
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

10
/3

1/
22

41
79

54
99

-A
-6

2
Th

er
o 

R
ea

l T
ru

ck
In

vo
ic

e:
 1

01
72

2-
61

02
tru

ck
 b

ed
 to

ol
bo

x 
fo

r #
17

3
23

0.
94

   
   

   
   

   
  

Pa
ge

: 6

EXHIBIT B

17



 G
re

at
er

 L
.A

. C
ou

nt
y 

Ve
ct

or
 C

on
tr

ol
 D

is
t

 C
as

h 
Di

sb
ur

se
m

en
ts

 J
ou

rn
al

 F
or

 th
e 

Pe
rio

d 
Fr

om
 O

ct
 1

, 2
02

2 
to

 O
ct

 3
1,

 2
02

2

D
at

e
C

he
ck

 #
Ac

co
un

t I
D

Ve
nd

or
In

vo
ic

e 
N

um
be

r
D

es
cr

ip
tio

n
C

he
ck

 T
ot

al
Am

ou
nt

10
/3

1/
22

41
79

54
99

-A
-6

2
Am

az
on

In
vo

ic
e:

 1
01

72
2-

61
02

ve
hi

cl
e 

lig
ht

 a
cc

es
so

rie
s

25
.4

0
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

10
/3

1/
22

41
79

54
99

-A
-6

2
Am

az
on

In
vo

ic
e:

 1
01

72
2-

61
02

ve
hi

cl
e 

lig
ht

 a
cc

es
so

rie
s

58
.3

2
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

10
/3

1/
22

41
79

58
25

-A
-6

2
Be

st
 R

V 
& 

Se
lf 

St
or

ag
e

In
vo

ic
e:

 1
01

72
2-

61
02

be
st

 R
V 

an
d 

se
lf 

st
or

ag
e

24
8.

00
   

   
   

   
   

  
10

/3
1/

22
41

79
54

99
-A

-6
2

Am
az

on
In

vo
ic

e:
 1

01
72

2-
61

02
sn

ow
 p

lo
w

 m
ar

ke
r

14
5.

74
   

   
   

   
   

  
10

/3
1/

22
41

79
54

99
-A

-6
2

Lo
w

es
In

vo
ic

e:
 1

01
72

2-
61

02
Lo

w
es

 - 
m

is
c.

 it
em

s
76

.1
8

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
10

/3
1/

22
41

79
54

99
-A

-6
2

H
ar

bo
r F

re
ig

ht
 T

oo
ls

In
vo

ic
e:

 1
01

72
2-

61
02

M
is

c.
 it

em
s 

an
d 

pa
rts

20
0.

52
   

   
   

   
   

  
10

/3
1/

22
41

79
54

99
-A

-6
2

Am
az

on
In

vo
ic

e:
 1

01
72

2-
61

02
M

is
c.

 it
em

s 
an

d 
pa

rts
15

.9
6

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
10

/3
1/

22
41

79
54

99
-A

-6
2

Am
az

on
In

vo
ic

e:
 1

01
72

2-
61

02
M

is
c.

 it
em

s 
an

d 
pa

rts
19

1.
46

   
   

   
   

   
  

10
/3

1/
22

41
79

54
99

-A
-6

2
Am

az
on

In
vo

ic
e:

 1
01

72
2-

61
02

M
is

c.
 it

em
s 

an
d 

pa
rts

16
1.

46
   

   
   

   
   

  
10

/3
1/

22
41

79
52

60
-B

-6
3

H
om

ed
ep

ot
.c

om
In

vo
ic

e:
 1

01
72

2-
61

02
su

pp
or

t e
qu

ip
m

en
ts

8.
69

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
10

/3
1/

22
41

79
54

35
-B

-6
3

H
ar

bo
r F

re
ig

ht
 T

oo
ls

In
vo

ic
e:

 1
01

72
2-

61
02

bo
dy

 re
pa

ir 
 

15
3.

29
   

   
   

   
   

  
10

/3
1/

22
41

79
54

99
-A

-6
2

H
om

e 
D

ep
ot

In
vo

ic
e:

 1
01

72
2-

61
02

M
is

c.
 it

em
s 

an
d 

pa
rts

18
8.

36
   

   
   

   
   

  
10

/3
1/

22
41

79
54

99
-A

-6
2

H
om

e 
D

ep
ot

In
vo

ic
e:

 1
01

72
2-

61
02

R
ob

er
t's

 to
ol

s
33

.1
2

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
10

/3
1/

22
41

79
54

99
-A

-6
2

H
om

e 
D

ep
ot

In
vo

ic
e:

 1
01

72
2-

61
02

M
is

c.
 it

em
s 

an
d 

pa
rts

19
3.

14
   

   
   

   
   

  
10

/3
1/

22
41

79
54

99
-A

-6
2

H
om

e 
D

ep
ot

In
vo

ic
e:

 1
01

72
2-

61
02

R
ob

er
t's

 to
ol

s
28

1.
70

   
   

   
   

   
  

10
/3

1/
22

41
79

54
99

-A
-6

2
H

om
e 

D
ep

ot
In

vo
ic

e:
 1

01
72

2-
61

02
R

ob
er

t's
 to

ol
s

40
.6

4
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

10
/3

1/
22

41
79

54
99

-A
-6

2
H

om
e 

D
ep

ot
In

vo
ic

e:
 1

01
72

2-
61

02
R

ob
er

t's
 to

ol
s

96
3.

80
   

   
   

   
   

  
10

/3
1/

22
41

79
54

99
-A

-6
2

Am
az

on
In

vo
ic

e:
 1

01
72

2-
61

02
R

ob
er

t's
 to

ol
s

55
.2

2
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

11
/1

/2
2

41
80

54
99

-A
-6

2
H

om
ed

ep
ot

.c
om

In
vo

ic
e:

 1
01

72
2-

61
02

R
ob

er
t's

 to
ol

s
54

.1
5

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
10

/3
1/

22
41

79
54

99
-A

-6
2

H
om

ed
ep

ot
.c

om
In

vo
ic

e:
 1

01
72

2-
61

02
R

ob
er

t's
 to

ol
s

19
.9

7
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

10
/3

1/
22

41
79

54
99

-A
-6

2
H

om
ed

ep
ot

.c
om

In
vo

ic
e:

 1
01

72
2-

61
02

M
is

c.
 it

em
s 

an
d 

pa
rts

21
.9

7
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

10
/3

1/
22

41
79

54
99

-A
-6

2
H

om
ed

ep
ot

.c
om

In
vo

ic
e:

 1
01

72
2-

61
02

M
is

c.
 it

em
s 

an
d 

pa
rts

46
7.

22
   

   
   

   
   

  
10

/3
1/

22
41

79
54

99
-A

-6
2

H
om

e 
D

ep
ot

In
vo

ic
e:

 1
01

72
2-

61
02

M
is

c.
 it

em
s 

an
d 

pa
rts

 - 
cr

ed
it

(1
04

.9
4)

   
   

   
   

   
 

10
/3

1/
22

41
79

54
99

-A
-6

2
D

ee
p 

St
ea

m
 C

ar
pe

t
In

vo
ic

e:
 1

01
72

2-
61

02
cl

ea
ni

ng
 fo

r 7
0t

h 
an

ni
ve

rs
ar

y
2,

45
2.

00
   

   
   

   
  

10
/3

1/
22

41
79

58
25

-B
-6

3
Am

az
on

In
vo

ic
e:

 1
01

72
2-

61
02

Am
az

on
 - 

m
is

c.
27

.0
4

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
10

/3
1/

22
41

79
54

99
-B

-6
3

Am
az

on
In

vo
ic

e:
 1

01
72

2-
61

02
Am

az
on

 - 
m

is
c.

10
.5

4
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

10
/3

1/
22

41
79

54
99

-B
-6

3
Am

az
on

In
vo

ic
e:

 1
01

72
2-

61
02

Am
az

on
 - 

m
is

c.
8.

75
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

10
/3

1/
22

41
79

54
99

-B
-6

3
Am

az
on

In
vo

ic
e:

 1
01

72
2-

61
02

bo
dy

 re
pa

ir
41

.5
2

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
10

/3
1/

22
41

79
54

35
-B

-6
3

C
ro

ck
er

 S
ig

ns
 &

 P
rin

tin
g

In
vo

ic
e:

 1
01

72
2-

61
02

si
gn

s
48

.0
7

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
10

/3
1/

22
41

79
58

25
-A

-6
2

Be
es

 L
ig

ht
in

g
In

vo
ic

e:
 1

01
72

2-
61

02
11

 o
f L

ED
 s

ta
nd

ar
d 

w
al

l p
ac

k
94

8.
09

   
   

   
   

   
  

10
/3

1/
22

41
79

58
55

-A
-6

2
Sa

fe
lit

e
In

vo
ic

e:
 1

01
72

2-
61

02
bo

dy
 re

pa
ir

48
2.

01
   

   
   

   
   

  
10

/3
1/

22
41

79
54

35
-A

-6
2

Am
az

on
In

vo
ic

e:
 1

01
72

2-
61

02
Am

az
on

  -
 c

re
di

t
(1

91
.4

6)
   

   
   

   
   

 
10

/3
1/

22
41

79
58

25
-A

-6
2

Ai
rd

ra
ul

ic
s 

In
c.

In
vo

ic
e:

 1
01

72
2-

61
02

re
pa

ir 
on

 #
2

1,
17

9.
61

   
   

   
   

  
10

/3
1/

22
41

79
54

99
-A

-6
2

Am
az

on
In

vo
ic

e:
 1

01
72

2-
61

02
Am

az
on

 - 
m

is
c.

 it
em

s
21

1.
04

   
   

   
   

   
  

10
/3

1/
22

41
79

54
99

-A
-6

2
Lo

w
es

In
vo

ic
e:

 1
01

72
2-

61
02

Lo
w

es
 - 

m
is

c.
 it

em
s

33
0.

62
   

   
   

   
   

  
10

/3
1/

22
41

79
57

07
-A

-1
0

C
os

tc
o

In
vo

ic
e:

 1
01

72
2-

61
02

Bo
ar

d 
m

ee
tin

g 
su

up
lie

s
17

5.
59

   
   

   
   

   
  

10
/3

1/
22

41
79

58
55

-A
-6

2
C

ar
so

n 
Te

ch
no

lo
gy

In
vo

ic
e:

 1
01

72
2-

61
02

LE
D

 b
ui

ld
in

g 
lig

ht
s

89
2.

66
   

   
   

   
   

  
10

/3
1/

22
41

79
57

07
-A

-1
0

Pi
zz

am
an

ia
In

vo
ic

e:
 1

01
72

2-
61

02
Bo

ar
d 

ni
gh

t m
ea

ls
20

8.
82

   
   

   
   

   
  

10
/3

1/
22

41
79

54
99

-A
-6

2
H

om
e 

D
ep

ot
In

vo
ic

e:
 1

01
72

2-
61

02
m

is
c.

 it
em

s
41

3.
86

   
   

   
   

   
  

C
he

ck
 T

ot
al

:
(8

3,
17

1.
93

)
   

   
   

  

10
/3

1/
22

41
80

-8
2

10
15

-A
-1

0
C

as
h

Vo
id

C
he

ck
 T

ot
al

:
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

10
/3

1/
22

41
83

54
20

-A
-6

2
A 

& 
B 

TI
R

E
In

vo
ic

e:
 2

37
19

Fl
at

 re
pa

ir
20

.0
0

   
   

   
   

   
   

 

Pa
ge

: 7

EXHIBIT B

18



 G
re

at
er

 L
.A

. C
ou

nt
y 

Ve
ct

or
 C

on
tr

ol
 D

is
t

 C
as

h 
Di

sb
ur

se
m

en
ts

 J
ou

rn
al

 F
or

 th
e 

Pe
rio

d 
Fr

om
 O

ct
 1

, 2
02

2 
to

 O
ct

 3
1,

 2
02

2

D
at

e
C

he
ck

 #
Ac

co
un

t I
D

Ve
nd

or
In

vo
ic

e 
N

um
be

r
D

es
cr

ip
tio

n
C

he
ck

 T
ot

al
Am

ou
nt

10
/3

1/
22

41
83

54
20

-A
-6

2
A 

& 
B 

TI
R

E
In

vo
ic

e:
 2

37
26

Fl
at

 re
pa

ir
25

.0
0

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
10

/3
1/

22
41

83
54

20
-A

-6
2

A 
& 

B 
TI

R
E

In
vo

ic
e:

 2
37

29
2 

of
 C

ar
lis

le
 ti

re
s

23
5.

55
   

   
   

   
   

  
10

/3
1/

22
41

83
54

20
-A

-6
2

A 
& 

B 
TI

R
E

In
vo

ic
e:

 2
37

32
3 

of
 G

en
er

al
 ti

re
s

60
1.

95
   

   
   

   
   

  
10

/3
1/

22
41

83
54

20
-A

-6
2

A 
& 

B 
TI

R
E

In
vo

ic
e:

 2
37

34
fla

t r
ep

ai
r

20
.0

0
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

10
/3

1/
22

41
83

54
20

-A
-6

2
A 

& 
B 

TI
R

E
In

vo
ic

e:
 2

37
61

1 
H

an
ko

ok
 ti

re
12

3.
30

   
   

   
   

   
  

10
/3

1/
22

41
83

54
20

-A
-6

2
A 

& 
B 

TI
R

E
In

vo
ic

e:
 2

37
89

2 
of

 G
oo

dy
ea

r t
ire

s
43

4.
45

   
   

   
   

   
  

10
/3

1/
22

41
83

54
20

-A
-6

2
A 

& 
B 

TI
R

E
In

vo
ic

e:
 2

37
92

2 
of

 H
an

ko
ok

 ti
re

s
21

6.
60

   
   

   
   

   
  

10
/3

1/
22

41
83

54
20

-A
-6

2
A 

& 
B 

TI
R

E
In

vo
ic

e:
 2

38
14

1 
H

an
ko

ok
 ti

re
12

3.
30

   
   

   
   

   
  

C
he

ck
 T

ot
al

:
(1

,8
00

.1
5)

   
   

   
   

 

10
/3

1/
22

41
84

23
91

-A
-1

0
Am

er
ic

an
 F

id
el

ity
 A

ss
ur

an
ce

 C
om

pa
ny

In
vo

ic
e:

 6
06

38
19

AF
 U

R
M

 F
SA

C
he

ck
 to

ta
l:

(1
,0

37
.8

9)
   

   
   

   
 

10
/3

1/
22

41
85

23
86

-A
-1

0
AM

ER
IC

AN
 F

ID
EL

IT
Y 

AS
SU

R
AN

C
E 

C
O

.
In

vo
ic

e:
 D

51
27

50
Ac

ci
de

nt
, A

F 
ca

nc
er

, c
rit

ic
al

ly
-il

l, 
ca

nc
er

 ri
de

r, 
AF

 S
TD

C
he

ck
 T

ot
al

(5
,0

00
.0

6)
   

   
   

   
 

10
/3

1/
22

41
86

56
67

-A
-1

0
Ap

pl
eO

ne
 E

m
pl

oy
m

en
t S

er
vi

ce
In

vo
ic

e:
 0

1-
64

52
32

9
Pr

of
. t

em
p 

se
rv

ic
es

1,
62

2.
64

   
   

   
   

  
10

/3
1/

22
41

86
56

67
-A

-1
0

Ap
pl

eO
ne

 E
m

pl
oy

m
en

t S
er

vi
ce

In
vo

ic
e:

 0
1-

64
56

02
9

Pr
of

. t
em

p 
se

rv
ic

es
1,

41
0.

64
   

   
   

   
  

C
he

k 
to

ta
l:

(3
,0

33
.2

8)
   

   
   

   
 

10
/3

1/
22

41
87

56
10

-A
-1

0
C

EL
L 

BU
SI

N
ES

S 
EQ

U
IP

M
EN

T
In

vo
ic

e:
 7

79
47

12
2

C
an

on
 c

op
ie

r c
ha

rg
e 

(1
0/

15
/2

2-
11

/1
52

2)
C

he
ck

 T
ot

al
:

(1
,9

67
.8

9)
   

   
   

   
 

10
/3

1/
22

41
88

55
10

-B
-3

3
C

IN
TA

S 
#0

53
In

vo
ic

e:
 1

90
33

49
26

7
10

 b
ox

es
 o

f n
itr

ile
 g

lo
ve

s 
fo

r L
ab

13
6.

88
   

   
   

   
   

  
10

/3
1/

22
41

88
53

25
-B

-2
3

C
IN

TA
S 

#0
53

In
vo

ic
e:

 4
13

28
14

67
2

U
ni

fo
rm

s,
 to

w
el

s,
 fl

oo
r m

at
s 

cl
ea

ne
d 

an
d 

ja
ni

to
ria

l s
er

vi
ce

35
0.

43
   

   
   

   
   

  
10

/3
1/

22
41

88
53

25
-B

-2
3

C
IN

TA
S 

#0
53

In
vo

ic
e:

 4
13

35
04

81
2

U
ni

fo
rm

s,
 to

w
el

s,
 fl

oo
r m

at
s 

cl
ea

ne
d 

an
d 

ja
ni

to
ria

l s
er

vi
ce

39
9.

88
   

   
   

   
   

  
10

/3
1/

22
41

88
53

25
-A

-2
2

C
IN

TA
S 

#0
53

In
vo

ic
e:

 4
13

39
42

31
2

U
ni

fo
rm

s,
 to

w
el

s,
 fl

oo
r m

at
s 

cl
ea

ne
d 

an
d 

ja
ni

to
ria

l s
er

vi
ce

55
5.

21
   

   
   

   
   

  
10

/3
1/

22
41

88
53

25
-B

-2
3

C
IN

TA
S 

#0
53

In
vo

ic
e:

 4
13

41
99

79
5

U
ni

fo
rm

s,
 to

w
el

s,
 fl

oo
r m

at
s 

cl
ea

ne
d 

an
d 

ja
ni

to
ria

l s
er

vi
ce

32
7.

97
   

   
   

   
   

  
10

/3
1/

22
41

88
53

25
-A

-2
2

C
IN

TA
S 

#0
53

In
vo

ic
e:

 4
13

46
25

39
7

U
ni

fo
rm

s,
 to

w
el

s,
 fl

oo
r m

at
s 

cl
ea

ne
d 

an
d 

ja
ni

to
ria

l s
er

vi
ce

41
7.

16
   

   
   

   
   

  
10

/3
1/

22
41

88
53

25
-B

-2
3

C
IN

TA
S 

#0
53

In
vo

ic
e:

 4
13

48
80

58
7

U
ni

fo
rm

s,
 to

w
el

s,
 fl

oo
r m

at
s 

cl
ea

ne
d 

an
d 

ja
ni

to
ria

l s
er

vi
ce

32
7.

97
   

   
   

   
   

  
C

he
ck

 T
ot

al
:

(2
,5

15
.5

0)
   

   
   

   
 

10
/3

1/
22

41
89

53
55

-A
-2

2
EN

TE
N

M
AN

N
-R

O
VI

N
 C

O
.

In
vo

ic
e:

 0
17

78
23

LE
AT

H
ER

 C
LI

PP
ER

 s
hi

el
d 

ba
dg

e 
be

lt 
ho

ld
er

 (6
 o

f)
C

he
ck

 T
ot

al
:

(1
04

.1
9)

   
   

   
   

   
 

10
/3

1/
22

41
90

56
05

-A
-1

0
H

O
M

E 
D

EP
O

T 
C

R
ED

IT
 S

ER
VI

C
ES

In
vo

ic
e:

 9
27

22
-2

84
8

Fi
na

l p
ay

m
en

t c
lo

se
d 

ac
co

un
t

C
he

ck
 T

ot
al

:
(2

9.
08

)
   

   
   

   
   

   

10
/3

1/
22

41
91

57
87

-A
-5

2
K'

W
ES

T 
PR

IN
TI

N
G

In
vo

ic
e:

 0
08

23
98

8
ch

ec
kl

is
t f

or
m

s 
- E

ng
lis

h 
an

d 
Sp

an
is

h,
 5

00
0 

of
 e

ac
h

1,
00

5.
55

   
   

   
   

  
10

/3
1/

22
41

91
57

87
-A

-5
2

K'
W

ES
T 

PR
IN

TI
N

G
In

vo
ic

e:
 0

08
23

98
7

Bl
ue

 m
os

qu
ito

 b
oo

k 
- 1

0,
00

0 
co

pi
es

3,
25

9.
75

   
   

   
   

  
C

he
ck

 T
ot

al
:

(4
,2

65
.3

0)
   

   
   

   
 

10
/3

1/
22

41
92

52
60

-A
-2

2
Ke

y 
W

es
t L

oc
k 

& 
Sa

fe
 S

er
vi

ce
s

In
vo

ic
e:

 1
63

79
30

 o
f p

ad
lo

ck
 P

60
9,

 p
ad

lo
ck

 2
08

5,
 D

M
 1

33
0P

F 
Sa

fe
ty

 g
la

ss
es

C
he

ck
 T

ot
al

:
(7

18
.6

0)
   

   
   

   
   

 

10
/3

1/
22

41
93

58
85

-B
-6

3
LA

 D
EP

T 
W

AT
ER

 &
 P

O
W

ER
In

vo
ic

e:
 2

79
75

01
00

00
00

25
8.

60
3

w
at

er
, f

ire
 s

er
vi

ce
, s

ew
er

 c
ha

rg
es

25
8.

60
   

   
   

   
   

  
10

/3
1/

22
41

93
58

80
-B

-6
3

LA
 D

EP
T 

W
AT

ER
 &

 P
O

W
ER

In
vo

ic
e:

 0
79

75
01

00
00

02
13

6.
88

5
el

ec
tri

c 
ch

ar
ge

s
2,

13
6.

88
   

   
   

   
  

C
he

ck
 T

ot
al

:
(2

,3
95

.4
8)

   
   

   
   

 

10
/3

1/
22

41
94

54
99

-A
-6

2
LB

 J
oh

ns
on

 H
ar

dw
ar

e
In

vo
ic

e:
 9

54
55

1
m

is
c.

 it
em

29
.8

2
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

Pa
ge

: 8

EXHIBIT B

19



 G
re

at
er

 L
.A

. C
ou

nt
y 

Ve
ct

or
 C

on
tr

ol
 D

is
t

 C
as

h 
Di

sb
ur

se
m

en
ts

 J
ou

rn
al

 F
or

 th
e 

Pe
rio

d 
Fr

om
 O

ct
 1

, 2
02

2 
to

 O
ct

 3
1,

 2
02

2

D
at

e
C

he
ck

 #
Ac

co
un

t I
D

Ve
nd

or
In

vo
ic

e 
N

um
be

r
D

es
cr

ip
tio

n
C

he
ck

 T
ot

al
Am

ou
nt

10
/3

1/
22

41
94

58
25

-A
-6

2
LB

 J
oh

ns
on

 H
ar

dw
ar

e
In

vo
ic

e:
 9

54
76

4
ca

rw
as

h 
su

pp
lie

s
10

.1
2

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
10

/3
1/

22
41

94
54

00
-A

-6
2

LB
 J

oh
ns

on
 H

ar
dw

ar
e

In
vo

ic
e:

 9
54

82
2

El
ec

tri
ca

l p
ar

ts
94

.9
6

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
10

/3
1/

22
41

94
58

55
-A

-6
2

LB
 J

oh
ns

on
 H

ar
dw

ar
e

In
vo

ic
e:

 9
54

84
7

Fi
xt

ur
es

 a
nd

 h
ar

dw
ar

e
19

.8
7

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
10

/3
1/

22
41

94
58

55
-A

-6
2

LB
 J

oh
ns

on
 H

ar
dw

ar
e

In
vo

ic
e:

 9
54

84
0

Fi
xt

ur
es

 a
nd

 h
ar

dw
ar

e
24

.2
9

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
10

/3
1/

22
41

94
54

99
-A

-6
2

LB
 J

oh
ns

on
 H

ar
dw

ar
e

In
vo

ic
e:

 9
54

90
5

M
is

c.
 it

em
29

.7
9

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
10

/3
1/

22
41

94
54

99
-A

-6
2

LB
 J

oh
ns

on
 H

ar
dw

ar
e

In
vo

ic
e:

 9
54

90
6

G
lu

e,
 s

ilic
on

e
7.

72
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

10
/3

1/
22

41
94

58
55

-A
-6

2
LB

 J
oh

ns
on

 H
ar

dw
ar

e
In

vo
ic

e:
 9

55
02

2
sp

lit
 lo

ck
 w

as
he

r
5.

92
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

C
he

ck
 T

ot
al

:
(2

22
.4

9)
   

   
   

   
   

 

10
/3

1/
22

41
95

56
70

-A
-1

0
LI

EB
ER

T 
C

AS
SI

D
Y 

W
H

IT
M

O
R

E
In

vo
ic

e:
 2

27
05

7
VC

S 
in

ve
st

ig
at

io
ns

 - 
20

22
91

1.
00

   
   

   
   

   
  

10
/3

1/
22

41
95

56
70

-A
-1

0
LI

EB
ER

T 
C

AS
SI

D
Y 

W
H

IT
M

O
R

E
In

vo
ic

e:
 2

27
56

8
Bu

si
ne

ss
 &

 F
ac

ilit
ie

s
25

.5
0

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
10

/3
1/

22
41

95
56

70
-A

-1
0

LI
EB

ER
T 

C
AS

SI
D

Y 
W

H
IT

M
O

R
E

In
vo

ic
e:

 2
26

28
4

G
en

er
al

 le
ga

l s
er

vi
ce

s
2,

59
2.

50
   

   
   

   
  

C
he

ck
 T

ot
al

:
(3

,5
29

.0
0)

   
   

   
   

 

10
/3

1/
22

41
96

57
35

-A
-1

0
M

EL
IS

SA
 M

U
N

O
Z

In
vo

ic
e:

 M
M

U
N

.8
8.

02
co

nf
er

en
ce

 re
im

bu
rs

em
en

ts
 - 

ta
xi

 to
 h

ot
el

C
he

ck
 T

ot
al

:
(8

8.
02

)
   

   
   

   
   

   

10
/3

1/
22

41
97

58
15

-A
-6

2
C

le
an

 N
et

In
vo

ic
e:

 S
C

A0
06

68
86

M
on

th
ly

 ja
ni

to
ria

l s
er

vi
ce

1,
16

5.
00

   
   

   
   

  
10

/3
1/

22
41

97
58

15
-B

-6
3

C
le

an
 N

et
In

vo
ic

e:
 S

C
A0

06
68

85
ja

ni
to

ria
l s

er
vi

ce
69

7.
00

   
   

   
   

   
  

C
he

ck
 T

ot
al

:
(1

,8
62

.0
0)

   
   

   
   

 

10
/3

1/
22

41
98

58
10

-B
-6

3
LA

N
D

SC
O

In
vo

ic
e:

 5
05

4
tre

e 
tri

m
m

in
g

1,
10

0.
00

   
   

   
   

  
10

/3
1/

22
41

98
58

10
-B

-6
3

LA
N

D
SC

O
In

vo
ic

e:
 5

09
6

M
on

th
ly

 m
ai

nt
en

an
ce

 la
nd

sa
cp

e
35

7.
00

   
   

   
   

   
  

C
he

ck
 T

ot
al

:
(1

,4
57

.0
0)

   
   

   
   

 

10
/3

1/
22

41
99

57
20

-B
-6

3
C

ity
 o

f L
os

 A
ng

el
es

In
vo

ic
e:

 2
02

30
0A

pe
rm

its
 a

nd
 fe

es
C

he
ck

 T
ot

al
:

(2
6.

00
)

   
   

   
   

   
   

10
/3

1/
22

42
00

54
80

-A
-6

2
O

'R
ei

lly
 A

ut
o 

Pa
rts

/ f
irs

t c
al

l
In

vo
ic

e:
 3

07
5-

18
28

12
ai

r i
lft

er
13

.1
1

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
10

/3
1/

22
42

00
54

80
-A

-6
2

O
'R

ei
lly

 A
ut

o 
Pa

rts
/ f

irs
t c

al
l

In
vo

ic
e:

 3
07

5-
18

28
13

Ai
r f

ilt
er

13
.1

1
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

10
/3

1/
22

42
00

54
80

-A
-6

2
O

'R
ei

lly
 A

ut
o 

Pa
rts

/ f
irs

t c
al

l
In

vo
ic

e:
 3

07
5-

18
27

61
ai

r, 
oi

l f
ilt

er
 a

nd
 m

ot
or

 o
il

36
.8

3
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

10
/3

1/
22

42
00

54
80

-A
-6

2
O

'R
ei

lly
 A

ut
o 

Pa
rts

/ f
irs

t c
al

l
In

vo
ic

e:
 3

07
5-

18
27

63
ai

r, 
oi

l f
ilt

er
 a

nd
 m

ot
or

 o
il

36
.8

3
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

10
/3

1/
22

42
00

54
80

-A
-6

2
O

'R
ei

lly
 A

ut
o 

Pa
rts

/ f
irs

t c
al

l
In

vo
ic

e:
 2

66
5-

28
12

29
Ed

ge
 p

ro
du

ct
s

25
3.

80
   

   
   

   
   

  
10

/3
1/

22
42

00
54

80
-A

-6
2

O
'R

ei
lly

 A
ut

o 
Pa

rts
/ f

irs
t c

al
l

In
vo

ic
e:

 3
07

5-
18

29
15

ai
r, 

oi
l f

ilt
er

 a
nd

 m
ot

or
 o

il
11

6.
53

   
   

   
   

   
  

10
/3

1/
22

42
00

54
80

-A
-6

2
O

'R
ei

lly
 A

ut
o 

Pa
rts

/ f
irs

t c
al

l
In

vo
ic

e:
 3

07
5-

18
31

06
ai

r, 
oi

l f
ilt

er
 a

nd
 m

ot
or

 o
il

73
.5

9
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

10
/3

1/
22

42
00

54
80

-A
-6

2
O

'R
ei

lly
 A

ut
o 

Pa
rts

/ f
irs

t c
al

l
In

vo
ic

e:
 3

07
5-

18
31

05
ai

r, 
oi

l f
ilt

er
 a

nd
 m

ot
or

 o
il

50
.6

5
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

10
/3

1/
22

42
00

54
80

-A
-6

2
O

'R
ei

lly
 A

ut
o 

Pa
rts

/ f
irs

t c
al

l
In

vo
ic

e:
 3

07
5-

18
31

12
ai

r, 
oi

l f
ilt

er
 a

nd
 m

ot
or

 o
il

93
.9

5
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

10
/3

1/
22

42
00

54
99

-B
-6

3
O

'R
ei

lly
 A

ut
o 

Pa
rts

/ f
irs

t c
al

l
In

vo
ic

e:
 2

66
5-

28
16

20
sh

op
 s

up
pl

ie
s

63
.4

8
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

10
/3

1/
22

42
00

54
99

-A
-6

2
O

'R
ei

lly
 A

ut
o 

Pa
rts

/ f
irs

t c
al

l
In

vo
ic

e:
 3

07
5-

18
33

97
Im

pa
ct

 a
da

pt
11

.0
1

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
10

/3
1/

22
42

00
54

99
-A

-6
2

O
'R

ei
lly

 A
ut

o 
Pa

rts
/ f

irs
t c

al
l

In
vo

ic
e:

 3
07

5-
18

54
51

TP
M

S 
to

ol
14

.1
9

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
10

/3
1/

22
42

00
54

00
-A

-6
2

O
'R

ei
lly

 A
ut

o 
Pa

rts
/ f

irs
t c

al
l

In
vo

ic
e:

 3
07

5-
18

54
22

Ba
tte

ry
13

9.
48

   
   

   
   

   
  

10
/3

1/
22

42
00

54
80

-A
-6

2
O

'R
ei

lly
 A

ut
o 

Pa
rts

/ f
irs

t c
al

l
In

vo
ic

e:
 3

07
5-

18
54

08
ai

r, 
oi

l f
ilt

er
 a

nd
 m

ot
or

 o
il

50
.5

4
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

10
/3

1/
22

42
00

54
80

-A
-6

2
O

'R
ei

lly
 A

ut
o 

Pa
rts

/ f
irs

t c
al

l
In

vo
ic

e:
 3

07
5-

18
54

10
ai

r, 
oi

l f
ilt

er
 a

nd
 m

ot
or

 o
il

57
.7

9
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

10
/3

1/
22

42
00

54
99

-A
-6

2
O

'R
ei

lly
 A

ut
o 

Pa
rts

/ f
irs

t c
al

l
In

vo
ic

e:
 3

07
5-

18
43

54
tra

ns
m

is
si

on
 fl

ui
d

54
.5

4
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

10
/3

1/
22

42
00

54
99

-B
-6

3
O

'R
ei

lly
 A

ut
o 

Pa
rts

/ f
irs

t c
al

l
In

vo
ic

e:
 2

66
5-

28
42

66
Ev

ap
 le

ak
 fo

r s
m

og
 c

he
ck

 re
ad

y 
fo

r #
72

27
.4

6
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

10
/3

1/
22

42
00

54
99

-A
-6

2
O

'R
ei

lly
 A

ut
o 

Pa
rts

/ f
irs

t c
al

l
In

vo
ic

e:
 3

07
5-

18
56

53
m

ag
ne

t t
ra

y
9.

36
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

Pa
ge

: 9

EXHIBIT B

20



 G
re

at
er

 L
.A

. C
ou

nt
y 

Ve
ct

or
 C

on
tr

ol
 D

is
t

 C
as

h 
Di

sb
ur

se
m

en
ts

 J
ou

rn
al

 F
or

 th
e 

Pe
rio

d 
Fr

om
 O

ct
 1

, 2
02

2 
to

 O
ct

 3
1,

 2
02

2

D
at

e
C

he
ck

 #
Ac

co
un

t I
D

Ve
nd

or
In

vo
ic

e 
N

um
be

r
D

es
cr

ip
tio

n
C

he
ck

 T
ot

al
Am

ou
nt

10
/3

1/
22

42
00

53
60

-A
-6

2
O

'R
ei

lly
 A

ut
o 

Pa
rts

/ f
irs

t c
al

l
In

vo
ic

e:
 3

07
5-

18
58

39
sa

fe
ty

 g
la

ss
es

10
.9

3
   

 
10

/3
1/

22
42

00
54

75
-A

-6
2

O
'R

ei
lly

 A
ut

o 
Pa

rts
/ f

irs
t c

al
l

In
vo

ic
e:

 3
07

5-
18

58
37

ho
se

 c
la

m
ps

10
.3

0
   

 
10

/3
1/

22
42

00
54

75
-A

-6
2

O
'R

ei
lly

 A
ut

o 
Pa

rts
/ f

irs
t c

al
l

In
vo

ic
e:

 3
07

5-
18

59
91

3 
of

 1
 g

al
lo

n 
tra

ns
m

is
si

on
 fl

ui
d

10
5.

81
   

C
he

ck
 T

ot
al

:
(1

,2
43

.2
9)

   

10
/3

1/
22

42
01

-0
2

10
15

-A
-1

0
C

as
h

Vo
id

C
he

ck
 T

ot
al

:
-   

10
/3

1/
22

42
03

57
07

-A
-1

0
Va

ni
a 

Po
ca

sa
ng

re
In

vo
ic

e:
 P

O
C

A.
12

.0
9

Em
pl

oy
ee

 A
pp

re
ci

at
io

n
12

.0
9

   
 

10
/3

1/
22

42
03

57
87

-A
-5

2
Va

ni
a 

Po
ca

sa
ng

re
In

vo
ic

e:
 P

O
C

A.
15

.4
8

H
er

sh
ey

's
 c

an
dy

 b
ag

15
.4

8
   

 
C

he
ck

 T
ot

al
:

(2
7.

57
)

   

10
/3

1/
22

42
04

56
70

-A
-1

0
R

IC
H

AR
D

S,
 W

AT
SO

N
 &

 G
ER

SH
O

N
In

vo
ic

e:
 2

39
33

1
Bo

ar
d 

M
ee

tin
gs

 th
ro

ug
h 

Se
pt

. 3
0,

 2
02

2
73

5.
00

   
10

/3
1/

22
42

04
56

70
-A

-1
0

R
IC

H
AR

D
S,

 W
AT

SO
N

 &
 G

ER
SH

O
N

In
vo

ic
e:

 2
39

33
0

Sp
ec

ia
l C

ou
ns

el
 s

er
vi

ce
s 

th
ro

ug
h 

Se
pt

.3
0,

 2
02

2
1,

12
7.

50
   

 
10

/3
1/

22
42

04
56

70
-A

-1
0

R
IC

H
AR

D
S,

 W
AT

SO
N

 &
 G

ER
SH

O
N

In
vo

ic
e:

 2
39

32
9

G
en

er
al

 le
ga

l s
er

vi
ce

s
3,

53
2.

50
   

 
C

he
ck

 T
ot

al
:

(5
,3

95
.0

0)
   

10
/3

1/
22

42
05

58
80

-A
-6

2
SO

U
TH

ER
N

 C
A.

 E
D

IS
O

N
In

vo
ic

e:
 S

TM
T1

01
52

02
2

SF
S 

- E
le

ct
ric

ity
C

he
ck

 T
ot

al
:

(6
,0

04
.4

6)
   

10
/3

1/
22

42
06

58
10

-A
-6

2
SI

AP
IN

 H
O

R
TI

C
U

LT
U

R
E

In
vo

ic
e:

 5
74

50
La

nd
sc

ap
e 

m
ai

nt
en

an
ce

C
he

ck
 T

ot
al

:
(1

,3
15

.6
0)

   

10
/3

1/
22

42
07

22
42

-A
-1

0
St

an
da

rd
 L

ife
 In

su
ra

nc
e 

C
om

pa
ny

In
vo

ic
e:

 O
C

T2
02

2C
O

BR
A.

32
9.

40
O

ct
. 1

-3
1,

 2
02

2 
C

O
BR

A
46

4.
28

   
10

/3
1/

22
42

07
22

42
-A

-1
0

St
an

da
rd

 L
ife

 In
su

ra
nc

e 
C

om
pa

ny
In

vo
ic

e:
 O

ct
.1

-3
1,

20
22

.1
22

01
D

en
ta

l i
ns

ur
an

ce
12

,2
01

.4
8

   
C

he
ck

 T
ot

al
:

(1
2,

66
5.

76
)

   

10
/3

1/
22

42
08

51
33

-A
-2

2
St

an
da

rd
 In

su
ra

nc
e 

C
om

pa
ny

In
vo

ic
e:

 O
ct

ob
er

 2
02

2 
ST

D
Sh

or
t-t

er
m

 d
is

ab
ilit

y
C

he
ck

 T
ot

al
:

(4
,9

82
.0

9)
   

10
/3

1/
22

42
09

56
32

-A
-2

2
Ve

riz
on

 W
ire

le
ss

In
vo

ic
e:

 9
00

02
98

98
8

G
al

ax
y 

Ta
bl

et
s

C
he

ck
 T

ot
al

:
(1

0,
30

9.
28

)
   

10
/3

1/
22

42
10

54
55

-B
-3

3
Ve

ol
ia

 E
S 

Te
ch

ni
ca

l S
ol

ut
io

ns
, L

LC
In

vo
ic

e:
 M

D
92

96
6

H
az

ar
do

us
 w

as
te

C
he

ck
 T

ot
al

:
(1

56
.8

0)
   

10
/3

1/
22

42
11

54
85

-A
-2

2
EX

XO
N

M
O

BI
L 

FL
EE

T
In

vo
ic

e:
 8

43
44

42
6

Fl
ee

t f
ue

l
C

he
ck

 T
ot

al
:

(3
6,

26
6.

39
)

   

To
ta

l
(3

56
,4

82
.4

9)
   

Pa
ge

: 1
0

EXHIBIT B

21



TOTAL SALARIES
FOR OCTOBER 2022

EMPLOYEE 14TH PAYROLL 28TH PAYROLL TOTAL
 

ADMINISTRATION-SFS

Total Administration-SFS 43,847.38                     42,929.14                     86,776.52      

PUBLIC HEALTH - GRANT

Total Public Health - Grant -                                -                                -                

OPERATIONS-SFS

Total Operations-SFS 97,201.45                     98,082.99                     195,284.44    

OPERATIONS-SYLMAR

Total Operations-Sylmar 56,059.93                     56,025.48                     112,085.41    

UNDERGROUND-SFS

Total Underground-SFS 36,592.26                     43,003.01                     79,595.27      

UNDERGROUND-SYLMAR

Total Underground-Sylmar 19,134.07                     20,187.85                     39,321.92      

SCIENTIFIC - TECH-SFS

Total Scientific-Tech-SFS 19,029.60                     18,707.10                     37,736.70      

SCIENTIFIC - TECH-SYLMAR

Total Scientific-Tech-Sylmar 13,910.24                     12,373.59                     26,283.83      

PUBLIC INFORMATION

Total Public Information 18,913.66                     18,587.07                     37,500.73      

EDUCATION PROGRAM

Total Education Program 3,205.58                       3,205.26                       6,410.84        

MAINTENANCE-SFS

Total Maintenance-SFS 15,334.74                     15,495.02                     30,829.76      

MAINTENANCE-SYLMAR

Total Maintenance-Sylmar 6,869.05                       6,448.81                       13,317.86      

SEASONAL OPS

Total Seasonal Ops 48,258.37                     46,605.27                     94,863.64      

Total Gross Payroll 378,356.33                   381,650.59                   760,006.92    
Employer Taxes 6,696.95                       5,485.77                       12,182.72      
Employee Benefits* 49,829.88                     50,980.08                     100,809.96    
Trustee Payroll 2,250.00                       -                                2,250.00        

-                                -                
Total Payroll

437,133.16                   438,116.44                   875,249.60    

*Employee benefits includes the amount contributed by the District to PERS retirement and the 401(a).

EXHIBIT B

22



EXHIBIT C

23



EXHIBIT C

24



EXHIBIT C

25



EXHIBIT C

26



EXHIBIT C

27



EXHIBIT C

28



EXHIBIT C

29



EXHIBIT C

30



EXHIBIT C

31



EXHIBIT C

32



EXHIBIT C

33



EXHIBIT C

34



EXHIBIT C

35



EXHIBIT C

36



EXHIBIT C

37



EXHIBIT C

38



EXHIBIT C

39



EXHIBIT C

40



EXHIBIT C

41



EXHIBIT C

42



EXHIBIT C

43



EXHIBIT C

44



EXHIBIT C

45



EXHIBIT C

46



EXHIBIT C

47



EXHIBIT C

48



EXHIBIT C

49



EXHIBIT C

50



EXHIBIT C

51



EXHIBIT C

52



EXHIBIT C

53



EXHIBIT C

54



EXHIBIT C

55



EXHIBIT C

56



EXHIBIT C

57



EXHIBIT C

58



EXHIBIT C

59



EXHIBIT C

60



EXHIBIT C

61



EXHIBIT C

62



55733.00006\34412863.3 Rev.102622 

1 
 

MASTER AGREEMENT FOR TAXING ENTITY COMPENSATION 

(City of Cudahy) 

This Master Agreement for Taxing Entity Compensation (this “Agreement”), dated for 
reference purposes as of ___   _______, 2022, is entered into by and among the 
following public agencies (all of which are collectively referred to herein as the “Parties” and as 
the “Taxing Entities”): 

City of Cudahy, a municipal corporation (“City”); Los Angeles County General Fund; Los 
Angeles County Library; Los Angeles County Consolidated Fire District; Los Angeles 
County Flood Control; Greater Los Angeles County Vector Control; County Sanitation 
District No. 1 of Los Angeles County; Water Replenishment District of So. Cal; 
Educational Rev. Augmentation Fund (“ERAF”); Los Angeles County Office of 
Education; Los Angeles Community College District (“LACCD”); Los Angeles Unified 
School District (“LAUSD”), on the basis of the following facts, understandings and 
intentions of the Parties. 

RECITALS 

A. Pursuant to Assembly Bill 1X 26, enacted in June 2011, and as modified by the
Supreme Court of the State of California in the matter of California Redevelopment Association, 
et al. v. Ana Matosantos, et al, Case No. S194861, and further modified by Assembly Bill 1484, 
enacted in June 2012, and other subsequent legislation (collectively, the “Dissolution Act’), the 
Redevelopment Agency of the City of Cudahy (“Redevelopment Agency”) was dissolved, and 
pursuant to Health & Safety Code Section 34173, the City elected to serve as the successor agency 
to the dissolved Redevelopment Agency (the “Successor Agency”).  Pursuant to Health and Safety 
Code Section 34173(g), the Successor Agency is a separate legal entity from the City. 

B. Pursuant to Health and Safety Code Section 34191.5, the Successor Agency
prepared a Long-Range Property Management Plan (“LRPMP”) that addresses disposition of the 
real property formerly owned by the Redevelopment Agency. 

C. The LRPMP was approved by Resolution of the Oversight Board to the Successor
Agency (the “Oversight Board”), a seven-member board established pursuant to Health and 
Safety Code Section 34179. 

D. The State Department of Finance (“DOF”) approved the LRPMP by letter dated
December 16, 2015. 

E. The LRPMP provides that pursuant to Health & Safety Code Section 34191.5(c)(2),
Six (6) Sites formerly owned by the Redevelopment Agency will be transferred by the Successor 
Agency to the City for future development. 

F. On November 9th, 2020, the Oversight Board approved the transfer of the Sites, but
required the deed conveying the Sites to the City not be recorded until the City and the Taxing 
Entities entered into this Compensation Agreement. 

EXHIBIT D

63



55733.00006\34412863.3 Rev.102622 
 

2 
 

NOW THEREFORE, the Parties agree as follows. 

1. Purpose. This Agreement is executed with reference to the facts set forth in the foregoing 
Recitals which are incorporated into this Agreement by this reference. The purpose of this 
Agreement is to address the allocation of certain prospective revenues among the taxing entities 
that share in the property tax base (“Tax Base”) for property located within the Redevelopment 
Project Area (the “Project Area”), please refer to Exhibit A, formerly administered by the 
Redevelopment Agency. 

2. Sites to be Conveyed for Development Consistent with Plans.  The LRPMP provides that, 
pursuant to Health & Safety Code Section 34191.5(c)(2), Six (6) sites formerly owned by the 
Cudahy Redevelopment Agency will be transferred by the Successor Agency to the City for future 
sale and development.  The Dissolution Act requires that any future development be consistent 
with the Redevelopment Plan adopted for the Project Area, the Implementation Plans adopted in 
connection with the Redevelopment Plan, the Cudahy General Plan and any other community 
plans applicable to the Sites (all of the foregoing, collectively, the “Plans”). These six (6) Sites 
(individually a “Site” and collectively, the “Sites”) are more fully described in Exhibit A. 

3. Compensation Arrangement. The City agrees that, consistent with the LRPMP, in 
connection with the subsequent conveyance of any of the Sites, the City will remit the Net 
Unrestricted Proceeds to the Los Angeles County Auditor-Controller for distribution to the Taxing 
Entities in accordance with each Taxing Entity’s pro rata share of the Tax Base. “Net Unrestricted 
Proceeds” shall mean the proceeds of sale received by the City for the sale of any Site and any 
rental or other income received by the City not previously remitted to the Los Angeles County 
Auditor-Controller, less: (i) costs incurred by City for expenses incurred in connection with the 
management and disposition of the Site, including without limitation, costs incurred for property 
management, maintenance, insurance, marketing, appraisals, brokers’ fees, escrow, closing costs, 
survey, title insurance, attorneys’ and consultants’ fees, and other reasonable costs incurred, 
including reasonable compensation for City staff performing functions associated with the 
management, maintenance and disposition of the Site, and any relocation costs under State or 
Federal relocation laws and applicable requirements, and (ii) any proceeds of sale that are restricted 
by virtue of the source of funds (e.g. grant funds or the proceeds of bonds) that were used for the 
original acquisition of the Site. Upon request, the City shall deliver to the Taxing Entities an 
accounting of all such costs, expenses and restricted proceeds. 

4. Sale Procedures and Proceeds. The Parties acknowledge that City is obligated to convey 
each Site for development consistent with the Plans. The Parties further acknowledge that 
consistent with Government Code Section 52200 et seq. (added by Senate Bill 470 adopted in 
September 2013), prior to the disposition of the Sites or any part thereof, the City may be obligated 
to hold a noticed public hearing and prepare a report that includes, among other things (i) an 
explanation of why the disposition will assist in the creation, retention, or expansion of job 
opportunities, increased property tax revenues, and the development of affordable housing, transit 
priority projects and sustainable development, and (ii) an explanation of the difference between 
the highest and best use value and the disposition price taking into consideration development 
constraints and requirements, and the covenants, conditions and development costs required by the 
sale or lease.  The City anticipates that the disposition price for a Site may be minimal when 

EXHIBIT D

64



55733.00006\34412863.3 Rev.102622 
 

3 
 

remediation costs, the costs required for necessary public improvements and infrastructure, and 
other development constraints are taken into account. 

4.1. Notices to Parties of Public Hearings and Disposition Status.  In addition to any other 
notices required by this Agreement, the City shall provide written notices to each party to this 
Agreement as follows: 

4.1.1. No less than 14 days prior to each public hearing required for disposition of the Sites 
or any part thereof, the City shall provide written notice to each Party to this agreement informing 
the party of the date, time, location, and discussion topics at the hearing; and 

4.1.2. On or before January 1 of every year, the City shall provide each Party a written 
statement containing the following information for each Site listed on Exhibit A: (i) whether the 
Site or any part thereof has been dispositioned; (ii) for any Site or part thereof that has not been 
dispositioned, the status of any remaining development, remediation, or other prerequisites to 
disposition; (iii) the estimated date of disposition for any Sites not yet dispositioned; (iv) the date 
of disposition and sale amount for all Sites that have been dispositioned; and the Net Unrestricted 
Proceeds.   

4.1.3. After all Sites have been dispositioned, the City shall no longer send notices required 
by 4.1.2., but shall send a final written notice to each Party identifying each Site, the disposition 
date of each Site, the sale amount, the Net Unrestricted Proceeds from each Site, and the date of 
transfer of the Net Unrestricted Proceeds to the Los Angeles Auditor-Controller. 

5. Compensation Agreement. Health and Safety Code Section 34191.3 provides that once an 
LRPMP has been approved by DOF, the LRPMP supersedes all other provisions of the statute 
relating to the disposition and use of the former redevelopment agency’s real property assets. 
Nonetheless, in compliance with Health and Safety Code Section 34191.5(c)(2)(A)(iii) and 
consistent with the previous Oversight Board action, the LRPMP provides that the City of Cudahy 
will enter into an agreement with the taxing entities that addresses disposition of the 6 Sites to be 
conveyed to the City for future development.  Notwithstanding the foregoing, this section of this 
Agreement will not be operative if a court order, legislation or Department of Finance policy 
reverses the Department’s directive regarding such agreements, and in such event, the City will be 
permitted to dispose of the Sites even if this Agreement has not been executed by all Taxing 
Entities. Notwithstanding the foregoing, the City agrees that it will comply with the provisions of 
the LRPMP that require payment of Net Unrestricted Proceeds to the Taxing Entities. 

6. Term of Agreement.  This Agreement shall remain in full force and effect until the Net 
Unrestricted Proceeds from the sale of the six (6) Sites have been paid to the County Auditor-
Controller for disbursement to the Taxing Entities, at which time it shall automatically terminate. 

7. Miscellaneous Provisions. 

7.1 Notices. Except as otherwise specified in this Agreement, all notices to be sent 
pursuant to this Agreement shall be made in writing, and sent to the Parties at their respective 
addresses specified on the signature pages to this Agreement or to such other address as a Party 
may designate by written notice delivered to the other Parties in accordance with this Section. All 
such notices shall be sent by: (i) personal delivery, in which case notice is effective upon delivery; 

EXHIBIT D

65



55733.00006\34412863.3 Rev.102622 
 

4 
 

(ii) certified or registered mail, return receipt requested, in which case notice shall be deemed 
delivered on receipt if delivery is confirmed by a return receipt; or (iii) nationally recognized 
overnight courier, with charges prepaid or charged to the sender’s account, in which case notice is 
effective on delivery if delivery is confirmed by the delivery service. 

7.2 Headings; Interpretation. The section headings and captions used herein are solely 
for convenience and shall not be used to interpret this Agreement. The Parties agree that this 
Agreement shall not be construed as if prepared by one of the Parties, but rather according to its 
fair meaning as a whole, as if all Parties had prepared it. 

7.3 Action or Approval. Whenever action and/or approval by City is required under 
this Agreement, the City Manager or his or her designee may act on and/or approve such matter 
unless specifically provided otherwise, or unless the City Manager determines in his or her 
discretion that such action or approval requires referral to City Council for consideration. 

7.4 Entire Agreement. This Agreement, including Exhibit A attached hereto and 
incorporated herein by this reference, contains the entire agreement among the Parties with respect 
to the subject matter hereof, and supersedes all prior written or oral agreements, understandings, 
representations or statements between the Parties with respect to the subject matter hereof. 

7.5 Counterparts. This Agreement may be executed in counterparts, each of which shall 
be an original and all of which taken together shall constitute one instrument. The signature page 
of any counterpart may be detached therefrom without impairing the legal effect of the signature(s) 
thereon provided such signature page is attached to any other counterpart identical thereto having 
additional signature pages executed by the other Parties. Any executed counterpart of this 
Agreement may be delivered to the other Parties by facsimile and shall be deemed as binding as if 
an originally signed counterpart was delivered. 

7.6 Severability. If any term, provision, or condition of this Agreement is held by a 
court of competent jurisdiction to be invalid or unenforceable, the remainder of this Agreement 
shall continue in full force and effect unless an essential purpose of this Agreement is defeated by 
such invalidity or unenforceability. 

7.7 No Third Party Beneficiaries. Except as expressly set forth herein, nothing 
contained in this Agreement is intended to or shall be deemed to confer upon any person, other 
than the Parties and their respective successors and assigns, any rights or remedies hereunder. 

7.8 Parties Not Co-Venturers; Independent Contractor; No Agency Relationship.  
Nothing in this Agreement is intended to or shall establish the Parties as partners, co-venturers, or 
principal and agent with one another. The relationship of the Parties shall not be construed as a 
joint venture, equity venture, partnership or any other relationship. 

7.9 Governing Law; Venue. This Agreement shall be governed by and construed in 
accordance with the laws of the State of California without regard to principles of conflicts of laws. 
Any action to enforce or interpret this Agreement shall be filed and heard in the Superior Court of 
Los Angeles County, California or in the appropriate Federal District Court. 

SIGNATURES ON FOLLOWING PAGES. 

EXHIBIT D

66



55733.00006\34412863.3 Rev.102622 
 

5 
 

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, the Parties have executed this Agreement by their authorized 
representatives as indicated below. 

CITY OF CUDAHY, a municipal corporation 

 

By:   

Name:   

Title:   

 

Attest by:   

 

APPROVED AS TO FORM: 
City Attorney  
 

By: __________________________________   
 
 
 

Address for Notices:  

Attn: Joshua Calhoun, Director of Finance 
City of Cudahy 
5220 Santa Ana Street 
Cudahy, CA 90201 
 

 

SIGNATURES CONTINUE ON FOLLOWING PAGES. EXHIBIT D

67



55733.00006\34412863.3 Rev.102622 
 

6 
 

COUNTY OF LOS ANGELES, a political subdivision of the State of California 

 

By:   

Name:   

Title:   

 

Attest by:   

 

Approved as to form:  

  
County Counsel 

 

Address for Notices:  

Attn: Robert Moran, CEO 
County of Los Angeles  
500 W. Temple St., Rm 713/796 
Los Angeles, CA 90012  
 

 

 

SIGNATURES CONTINUE ON FOLLOWING PAGES. EXHIBIT D

68



55733.00006\34412863.3 Rev.102622 
 

7 
 

LOS ANGELES UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRICT, (“LAUSD”) 

Los Angeles Unified School District 
County School Service Fund – Los Angeles 
Development Center Handicapped Minor – L.A. Unified 
Los Angeles Children’s Center Fund 

 

By:   

Name:   

Title:   

 

Attest by:   

 

Approved as to form:  

  
 

Address for Notices:  

Attn: David D. Hart, CFO 
Alberto M. Carvalho, Superintendent 
Los Angeles Unified School District 
333 South Beaudry Avenue 
Los Angeles, CA 90017 
 

 

 

SIGNATURES CONTINUE ON FOLLOWING PAGES. EXHIBIT D

69



55733.00006\34412863.3 Rev.102622 
 

8 
 

LOS ANGELES COUNTY GENERAL FUND 

Los Angeles County  
LA County Accum. Cap. Outlay 

 

By:       

Name:       

Title:       

 

Attest by:   

 

Approved as to form:  

  
 

Address for Notices:  

Attn: Robert Moran, CEO  
Los Angeles County General Fund  
500 W. Temple St., Rm 713/796 
Los Angeles, CA 90012  
 

 

 

SIGNATURES CONTINUE ON FOLLOWING PAGES.  EXHIBIT D

70



55733.00006\34412863.3 Rev.102622 
 

9 
 

LOS ANGELES CO. CONSOLIDATED FIRE DISTRICT 

Los Angeles Consolidated Fire District 
Los Angeles County Fire (“FFW”) 

 

By:   

Name:   

Title:   

 

Attest by:   

Approved as to form:  

  
 

Address for Notices:  

Attn: Ron Haralson/Sheila Kelliher, Fire Captain 
Los Angeles Co. Consolidated Fire District 
1320 N Eastern Avenue 
Los Angeles, CA 90063 

 

 

SIGNATURES CONTINUE ON FOLLOWING PAGES.  

EXHIBIT D

71



55733.00006\34412863.3 Rev.102622 
 

10 
 

LOS ANGELES COUNTY FLOOD CONTROL 

Los Angeles County Flood DR. IMP. District Maintenance 
Los Angeles County Flood Control Maintenance  

 

 

By:   

Name:   

Title:   

 

Attest by:   

Approved as to form:  

  
 

Address for Notices:  

Attn: Mark Pestrella, Director 
Los Angeles County Flood Control 
900 S. Fremont Avenue 
Alhambra, CA 91803 
 

 

SIGNATURES CONTINUE ON FOLLOWING PAGES

EXHIBIT D

72



55733.00006\34412863.3 Rev. 102622 
 

  

11 
 

CITY OF CUDAHY 

Tax District #1  
Light District #1 
Light District #2 
Light District #3 

 

 

By:   

Name:   

Title:   

 

Attest by:   

Approved as to form:  

  
 

Address for Notices:  

Attn: Joshua Calhoun, Director of Finance, 
City of Cudahy 
5220 Santa Ana Street 
Cudahy, CA 90201 
 

 

SIGNATURES CONTINUE ON FOLLOWING PAGESEXHIBIT D

73



55733.00006\34412863.3 Rev.102622 
 

 

12 
 

ERAF 

Educational Rev. Augmentation Fund  
Educational Aug. Fund Impound 

 

 

By:   

Name:   

Title:   

 

Attest by:   

Approved as to form:  

  
 

Address for Notices:  

 

 

SIGNATURES CONTINUE ON FOLLOWING PAGES 
 

  

EXHIBIT D

74



55733.00006\34412863.3 Rev.102622 
 

 

13 
 

LOS ANGELES COUNTY OFFICE OF EDUCATION 

County School Services 
Childrens Instil. Tuition Fund 

 

By:   

Name:   

Title:   

 

Attest by:   

Approved as to form:  

  
 

Address for Notices:  

Attn: Patricia Smith, CFO  
Los Angeles County Office of Education 
9300 Imperial Hwy. 
Downey, CA 90242 
 
 

SIGNATURES CONTINUE ON FOLLOWING PAGES 
 

  

EXHIBIT D

75



55733.00006\34412863.3 Rev.102622 
 

 

14 
 

LOS ANGELES COMMUNITY COLLEGE DISTRICT, (“LACCD”) 

Los Angeles Community College District  
Los Angeles Community College Children’s Center Fund  

 

By:   

Name:   

Title:   

 

Attest by:   

Approved as to form:  

  
 

Address for Notices:  

Attn: Jeanette L. Gordon, CFO 
Los Angeles Community College District  
770 Wilshire Boulevard 
Los Angeles, CA 90017 
 
 

SIGNATURES CONTINUE ON FOLLOWING PAGES 
 
 
 
  

EXHIBIT D

76



55733.00006\34412863.3 Rev.102622 
 

 

15 
 

LOS ANGELES COUNTY LIBRARY  

 

 

By:   

Name:   

Title:   

 

Attest by:   

 

Approved as to form:  

  
 

 

Address for Notices:  

Attn: Skye Patrick, Director  
Los Angeles County Library Headquarters 
7400 E. Imperial Highway 
Downey, CA 90242 
 
 

SIGNATURES CONTINUE ON FOLLOWING PAGES 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
  

EXHIBIT D

77



55733.00006\34412863.3 Rev.102622 
 

 

16 
 

COUNTY SANITATION DISTRICT NO. 1 OF LOS ANGELES COUNTY  

 

By:   

Name:   

Title:   

 

Attest by:   

 

Approved as to form:  

  
 

 

Address for Notices:  

Attn: Robert Ferrante, General Manager / 
Eaton Matthew, Department Head of Finance 
County Sanitation District No. 1 of Los Angeles County 
1955 Workman Mill Road 
Whittier, CA 90601 
 
 
 
 

SIGNATURES CONTINUE ON FOLLOWING PAGES 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
  

EXHIBIT D

78



55733.00006\34412863.3 Rev.102622 
 

 

17 
 

GREATER LOS ANGELES COUNTY VECTOR CONTROL DISTRICT 
 
 
 
By:   

Name:   

Title:   

 

Attest by:   

Approved as to form:  

  
 

Address for Notices:  

Attn:  
Emily Holman, Board President 
Greater Los Angeles County Vector Control District 
12545 Florence Avenue 
Santa Fe Springs, CA 90670 
 
 
 

SIGNATURES CONTINUE ON FOLLOWING PAGES 
  

EXHIBIT D

79



55733.00006\34412863.3 Rev.102622 
 

 

18 
 

WATER REPLENISHMENT DISTRICT OF SOUTHERN CALIFORNIA 

 

By:   

Name:   

Title:   

 

Attest by:   

Approved as to form:  

  
 

Address for Notices:  

Attn:  
Robert Katherman, Finance / John D. Allen, President/ Greg Black, CFO 
Water Replenishment District of Southern California  
4040 Paramount Boulevard  
Lakewood, CA 90712 
 

 
 

SIGNATURES CONTINUE ON FOLLOWING PAGES 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

EXHIBIT D

80



55733.00006\34412863.3 Rev.102622 
 

 

19 
 

EXHIBIT A 

DESCRIPTION OF THE SITES 

Sites to be conveyed for development consistent with the Plans: 

 

Site No. APN Address Existing Use 

1 
6224-001-901 
6224-001-902 

5256 Elizabeth Street  
5260 Elizabeth Street   

Elizabeth Street 
Residential Property 

2 

 
6224-018-911 
6224-018-912 
6224-018-913 
6224-018-914 
6224-018-915 

 

4734 Santa Ana Street  
8100 South Atlantic Avenue  
4720 Santa Ana Street  
Santa Ana Street 
8110 South Atlantic Avenue 

Atlantic Avenue/ Santa 
Ana Street Commercial 

Property  
(Castro Tires shop) 

3 
 

6224-019-901 
 

4610 Santa Ana Street  
Santa Ana Street 

Residential Property  

4 

 
6224-022-900 
6224-022-901 
6224-022-902 
6224-022-903 
6224-022-904 

 
 

8135 South Atlantic Avenue  
8201 South Atlantic Avenue 
4633 Cecilia Street  
8221 South Atlantic Avenue 
4629 Cecilia Street 
 

Atlantic Avenue / Cecilia 
Street Commercial 

Property (Commercial 
Buildings / Other) 

Platinum Autobody shop 

5 

 
6224-034-900 
6224-034-901 
6224-034-902 
6224-034-903 

 

4819 Patata Street  
8420 South Atlantic Avenue  
8420 South Atlantic Avenue 
Patata Street  

Atlantic Avenue / Patata 
Street Commercial 

Property 
 (Commercial Building / 

Vacant Land) 

6 

 
6226-022-904 
6226-022-905 
6226-022-906 
6226-022-907 
6226-022-908 
6226-022-909 
6226-022-910 
6226-022-911 

 

 
 
No address  
7644 South Atlantic Avenue 
7638 South Atlantic Avenue  
No Address  
7630 Atlantic Avenue  
7630 Atlantic Avenue  
7660 Atlantic Avenue  
4613 Clara Street  
 
 

Atlantic Avenue / Clara 
Street Commercial 

Property (Commercial 
Buildings / Vacant Land / 

Other)  
(The VIP Motel, Red Owl 

Liquor Store, La Tripa 
Veloz Restaurant)  

 
 

EXHIBIT D

81



EXHIBIT D
 

EXHIBIT D - Original Document

82



EXHIBIT D
 

EXHIBIT D - Original Document

83



EXHIBIT D
 

EXHIBIT D - Original Document

84



EXHIBIT D
 

EXHIBIT D - Original Document

85



EXHIBIT D
 

EXHIBIT D - Original Document

86



EXHIBIT D
 

EXHIBIT D - Original Document

87



EXHIBIT D
 

EXHIBIT D - Original Document

88



EXHIBIT D
 

EXHIBIT D - Original Document

89



EXHIBIT D
 

EXHIBIT D - Original Document

90



EXHIBIT D
 

EXHIBIT D - Original Document

91



EXHIBIT D
 

EXHIBIT D - Original Document

92



EXHIBIT D
 

EXHIBIT D - Original Document

93



EXHIBIT D
 

EXHIBIT D - Original Document

94



EXHIBIT D
 

EXHIBIT D - Original Document

95



EXHIBIT D
 

EXHIBIT D - Original Document

96



EXHIBIT D
 

EXHIBIT D - Original Document

97



EXHIBIT D
 

EXHIBIT D - Original Document

98



EXHIBIT D
 

EXHIBIT D - Original Document

99



EXHIBIT D
 

EXHIBIT D - Original Document

100


	1 - Agenda_Cover_11102022
	2 - Agenda-Trustee List - 2022
	Board of Trustees

	3 - Agenda_11102022-FINAL
	A G E N D A
	THE REGULAR MEETING
	OF THE BOARD OF TRUSTEES
	1. CALL TO ORDER
	2. QUORUM (ROLL) CALL
	3. INVOCATION
	4. PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE
	5. CORRESPONDENCE
	6. INTRODUCTIONS
	7. PUBLIC COMMENT
	8. CONSENT AGENDA (8.1 – 8.4)
	(VOTE REQUIRED)
	9. COMMITTEE REPORT
	9.1 Ad Hoc SIT Committee      Emily Holman, Chair
	9.1.a Consider and discuss Sterile Insect Technique (SIT) Program updates.
	9.2 AD Hoc Facilities Expansion Committee    Steve Goldsworthy, Chair
	9.2.a Consider and discuss preliminary research and strategy for District facility expansion in Santa Fe Springs and Sylmar.                                                                                                                               ...
	10. STAFF PROGRAM REPORTS: OCOTBER 2022
	11. OTHER
	12. ADJOURNMENT



	EXHIBIT A - Minutes_20221013-FINAL
	1. CALL TO ORDER
	2. QUORUM (ROLL) CALL
	3. INVOCATION
	4. PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE
	5. CORRESPONDENCE
	6. INTRODUCTIONS
	7. PUBLIC COMMENT
	8. CONSENT AGENDA (8.1 – 8.4)
	(VOTE REQUIRED)
	9. ANNOUNCEMENT OF TRUSTEES’ TERM OF OFFICE TO EXPIRE                         JANUARY 2, 2023
	Summary: The General Manager has mailed correspondence advising the following named government bodies that the two or four-year term of office of its representative will expire at 12 p.m. on January 2, 2023 and has requested that they reappoint the tr...
	10. CONSIDERATION AND VOTE FOR SPECIAL DISTRICT LAFCO REPRESENTATIVE, VOTING MEMBER FOR THE TERM EXPIRING IN MAY 2026 (EXHIBIT E) (VOTE REQUIRED)
	11. PRESENTATION AND DISCUSSION OF JUNE 30, 2022, ACTUARIAL VALUATION OF OTHER POST-EMPLOYMENT BENEFIT PROGRAMS (EXHIBIT F) (RECEIVE AND FILE)
	Summary: A report on the District’s actuarial report providing financial information about the other post-employment benefit (OPEB) liabilities.
	12. COMMITTEE REPORT
	12.1 Personnel Committee      Robert Copeland, Chair
	12.1.a CLOSED SESSION: PUBLIC EMPLOYEE PERFORMANCE EVALUATION (VOTE REQUIRED)
	(Government Code Section 54957)                                                                                                                                      Title: General Manager
	ANNOUNCEMENT IN OPEN SESSION OF ITEMS TO BE DISCUSSED IN CLOSED SESSION
	RECESS INTO CLOSED SESSION
	RECONVENE INTO OPEN SESSION
	CLOSED SESSION ANNOUNCEMENT IN OPEN SESSION
	12.1.b Consider Personnel Committee’s Recommendation
	12.2 Ad Hoc Facilities Expansion Committee    Steve Goldsworthy, Chair
	12.2.a Consider and discuss preliminary research and strategy for District facility expansion in Santa Fe Springs and Sylmar.
	13. STAFF PROGRAM REPORTS: SEPTEMBER 2022
	14. OTHER
	15. ADJOURNMENT


	EXHIBIT B - Disbursement
	EXHIBIT B - Resolution - Cash Disbursement
	October 2022 Cash Disbursement Report
	October 2022 Cash Disbursements

	Gross Salaries For October 2022
	Summary October 2022


	Exhibit C - TaxResolutions
	L.A. County Sanitation Tax Sharing SCV-1116
	L.A. County Sanitation Tax Sharing  SCV-1117
	L.A. County Sanitation Tax Sharing SCV-1119
	L.A. County Sanitation Tax Sharing SCV-1120
	L.A. County Sanitation Tax Sharing  SCV-1118

	Exhibit D - Cudahy
	Cudahy_ Master Compensation Agreement for Taxing Entity (Rev 10262022) Clean
	RECITALS
	1. Purpose. This Agreement is executed with reference to the facts set forth in the foregoing Recitals which are incorporated into this Agreement by this reference. The purpose of this Agreement is to address the allocation of certain prospective reve...
	2. Sites to be Conveyed for Development Consistent with Plans.  The LRPMP provides that, pursuant to Health & Safety Code Section 34191.5(c)(2), Six (6) sites formerly owned by the Cudahy Redevelopment Agency will be transferred by the Successor Agenc...
	3. Compensation Arrangement. The City agrees that, consistent with the LRPMP, in connection with the subsequent conveyance of any of the Sites, the City will remit the Net Unrestricted Proceeds to the Los Angeles County Auditor-Controller for distribu...
	4. Sale Procedures and Proceeds. The Parties acknowledge that City is obligated to convey each Site for development consistent with the Plans. The Parties further acknowledge that consistent with Government Code Section 52200 et seq. (added by Senate ...
	5. Compensation Agreement. Health and Safety Code Section 34191.3 provides that once an LRPMP has been approved by DOF, the LRPMP supersedes all other provisions of the statute relating to the disposition and use of the former redevelopment agency’s r...
	6. Term of Agreement.  This Agreement shall remain in full force and effect until the Net Unrestricted Proceeds from the sale of the six (6) Sites have been paid to the County Auditor-Controller for disbursement to the Taxing Entities, at which time i...
	7. Miscellaneous Provisions.
	7.1 Notices. Except as otherwise specified in this Agreement, all notices to be sent pursuant to this Agreement shall be made in writing, and sent to the Parties at their respective addresses specified on the signature pages to this Agreement or to su...
	7.2 Headings; Interpretation. The section headings and captions used herein are solely for convenience and shall not be used to interpret this Agreement. The Parties agree that this Agreement shall not be construed as if prepared by one of the Parties...
	7.3 Action or Approval. Whenever action and/or approval by City is required under this Agreement, the City Manager or his or her designee may act on and/or approve such matter unless specifically provided otherwise, or unless the City Manager determin...
	7.4 Entire Agreement. This Agreement, including Exhibit A attached hereto and incorporated herein by this reference, contains the entire agreement among the Parties with respect to the subject matter hereof, and supersedes all prior written or oral ag...
	7.5 Counterparts. This Agreement may be executed in counterparts, each of which shall be an original and all of which taken together shall constitute one instrument. The signature page of any counterpart may be detached therefrom without impairing the...
	7.6 Severability. If any term, provision, or condition of this Agreement is held by a court of competent jurisdiction to be invalid or unenforceable, the remainder of this Agreement shall continue in full force and effect unless an essential purpose o...
	7.7 No Third Party Beneficiaries. Except as expressly set forth herein, nothing contained in this Agreement is intended to or shall be deemed to confer upon any person, other than the Parties and their respective successors and assigns, any rights or ...
	7.8 Parties Not Co-Venturers; Independent Contractor; No Agency Relationship.  Nothing in this Agreement is intended to or shall establish the Parties as partners, co-venturers, or principal and agent with one another. The relationship of the Parties ...
	7.9 Governing Law; Venue. This Agreement shall be governed by and construed in accordance with the laws of the State of California without regard to principles of conflicts of laws. Any action to enforce or interpret this Agreement shall be filed and ...


	Taxing Entity Compensation Agreement (Vector Control)




